BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Date: March 28, 2013
Time: 5:30 p.m.
Place: Board Room — Commodore Commeons

Board of Directors

President — Mike Spence
Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Director — Tim Kinkead, Patty Fielding, Mev Hoberg

Call to Order

Public Comment

Superintendent’s Repori
Board Reports
Presentations

A. Spanish Immersion Options
Action; Board Approval

B. School Configuration Committee Update
Action: Information Only

C. District Improvement Flan
Action: Board Approval

D. K-5 Math Instructional Materials Recommendation & IMC Report
Action: Board Approval

E. Crossroads Statement to Legislators
Action: Board Approval

F. Policy/Procedures 2030: Service Animals in Schools - Second Reading
Action: Board Approval — Second Reading

G. Policy/Procedure 2163: Education of Students with Disabilities Under
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 — Second Reading
Action: Board Approval — Second Reading

. Monthly Capital Projects Report
Action: Information Only

1. New Wilkes Elementary School Project — Change Order No. 15
Action: Board Approval

J. Monthly Technology Report
Action: Information Only

K. Monthly Financial Report
Action: Information Only

Personnel Actions

Consent Apgenda

* Projected Adjournment

Possible Executive Session

&)
(3}
(10)
(10)

(30)
(10)
(10)
)
(10)
(10)

(10)

(10)

(10)

(10)

(10)

&)
(5

8:15 PM



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mary Curtis SUPERINTENDENT
Patiy Ficlding Faith A, Chapel
Mcy Hoberg

Ttm Kinkead

Mike Spence

‘0 o
(J]. Dls‘l‘illc“

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washingion 98110  * (206) 8424714 * Fox: (206) 842-2928

March 22, 2013

TO: Board of Directors
FR:  Faith A. Chapel, Superintendent

RE:  District Strategic Planning —School Configuration Committee Update

The School Configuration Committee (SCC) has been charged with the task for formulating
recommendations for consideration by the Board of Directors regarding the number, size, location, and
grade level composition of the District’s schools. The Board has received informal updates at each of
its meetings since the SCC first met on October 3%, and formal reports were provided in December and
February.

This third report includes information about the grade configuration options that the committee has
considered.
» Current grade configuration (Gr. K-4, 5-6, 7-8, 9-12)
Gr. K-5, 6-8, 9-12
Gr. K-6, 7-8, 9-12
Gr. K-8, 9-12

The committee has used an analytical framework to discuss the advantages and disadvantages of each
grade configuration, using the following criteria:
= Educational programs and implications
e School size and number of schools
Staffing and staffing cost implications
Operational costs and implications
Facility costs and implications (both short-term and long-term)
Political considerations and implications

Copies of committee minutes for February 13 and 27 are attached. The Board will also receive
additional information from the March 27" meeting, including a copy of the March 13" minutes.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School Disiriet



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
School Configuration Committee
Meeting Minutes

Date: February 13, 2013
Place; Board Room — Commodore Campus
Time: 5:30-7:30 PM

Welcome & Update

Superintendent Faith Chapel noted at the last meeting, committee members expressed the desire
to continue discussions in the whole group setting. In addition, several group members expressed
the need for greater clarity around the foundation pieces that would guide the data analysis and
recommendations to be made through the committee work. To address this need, Ms. Chapel,
with contributions from committee member Carolyn Harper, developed a set of guiding
principles. Committee members agreed having this tool would assist them in working toward a
deeper analysis of the grade configuration data.

School Configuration “Guiding Principles”

Ms. Chapel distributed the draft Guiding Principles to the committee, with guiding principles in
the following areas: Educational Programs, Educational Research and Trends, Operational Costs,
Facility Costs, Short-term vs Long-term Implications, Feasibility, Historical and Geographical
Contest, and Community Values and Input. She asked the group to review the document while
considering the following questions: Have the items of the greatest importance been captured?
Are there items that are not included? Are there items that could be dropped off — or condensed?
It was noted the list of principles needed to reflect what the committee believes is important to
consider. Ms. Harper added the principles would be something to help “ground” the committee’s
work. One committee member suggested the notion that there are not only opportunities for
students, but that students are successful within those opportunities be included. Another
suggestion was to make note of the hidden costs such as staff capacity for organizational change,
perhaps under the area of feasibility, or short-term vs long-term implications, A rephrasing of the
opening statement was suggested to include “analyze and consider the impact on student
learning,” as there is a student learning component in each of the guiding principles. Related to
the header “short-term vs long-term,” each of those time frames needs to be defined — does long-
term mean 10 years, etc. It was suggested “guard rails” or boundaries be added such as time lines
related to certain activities, and cost ceilings related to certain actions.

Regarding the question whether there were items that could be deleted or condensed, it was
suggested operational costs and community values and input could be condensed under
feasibility. Another suggestion was the elimination of historical factors based on changes that
have taken place in the community making those types of considerations less impactful.
Geographical context could be placed under operational costs, as that topic relates more to
transportation implications. Ms. Chapel asked for a group “thumbs up™ regarding the need to
consolidate the list of principles. In addition, Ms. Chapel asked for group confirmation of the
following edits: a) the issue of organizational capacity could fit under the areas of both short-

1 School Configuration Committee February 13, 2013




term vs long-term, and feasibility; b) be more explicit about the overarching goal of student
success and teacher capacity; and ¢) put educational research and trends under educational
programs. Group discussion suggested the “umbrella” statement (school board charge to the
SCC) was inclusive of the “student success™ need. Also noted was the rebuilding of the school
community, with special consideration of the capacity of those staff that are responsible for a
particular area of expertise (ex. Library). The next iteration of the guiding principles will be
brought back for review at the next committee meeting.

Analysis of Four Grade Configuration Scenarios Utilizing Framework

Ms. Chapel noted the committee had been reviewing four grade configuration scenarios: K-8,
Current Configuration (K-4, 5-6, 7-8, 9-12), K-5 (K-5, 6-8, 9-12), and K-6 (K-6, 7-8, 9-12). At
the last meeting, the committee consensus was that the K-8 scenario was not an option and
discussed the pros and cons of the configuration. Ms. Chapel took the comments made by the
committee and incorporated them into the analysis matrix for the K-8 configuration. She asked
the group to review the document, and then share out. It was noted the K-8 operational costs, as
well as the “human” costs, rose to the surface as to why this option is not viable. Other
considerations (cons) were staffing, schedules, and the impact on after school programs and how
those opportunities would be met.

Ms. Chapel suggested the group review the other three configuration model analysis matrixes by
looking at one criterion at a time across each grade level scenario. Regarding the current
configuration (K-4, 5-6, 7-8, 9-12), under the criteria educational programs and implications,
committee members commented as follows: Pros - a) it is a “known;” b) a great band program;
c) a library focused on “tween” literary content; d) it was hoped that the great programs currently
provided to students would be translated into another configuration; e) with a decrease in
enrollment, if the district stays with the current configuration, what would we have to give up; f)
current configuration allows a 5/6 band program within the school day; g) proximity to the
middle school; h) intermediate model facilitates horizontal and vertical team teaching; 1) gateway
to advanced math opportunities; j) the culture of a school would be impacted; k) team teaching
model could happen within other configuration models; [) current intermediate mode] has
specific library model; m) playgrounds, lunchrooms, etc., would have to be age appropriate; n)
grade-level specific activities (i.e. 5 grade assemblies) would be more difficult; o) science labs
may need to be adjusted for other grade-level configurations; p) current 5/6 social, emotional
intelligence curriculum would need to be adjusted; q) the gradual adjustment from one teacher to
multiple teachers can be an advantage; r) narrower grade bands allows more focused activities; s)
creating a schedule for a 2-grade student population is easier; t) common core strands are
organized K-5, and classroom-based assessments are in fifth grade. Cons — a) K-4 is not
sustainable (difficult to maintain program without full-time specialists); b) more students are
needed in the buildings; ¢) special needs students are highly impacted by transitions; d) is it
possible to make use of available space at the high school; e) smaller economy of scale — not able
to offer as rich a program with smaller schools; f) moving to another grade level configuration
could bring back overcrowding of schools; K-5 Configuration (K-5, 6-8, 9-12): Pros — a)
common core standards are geared to the K-5 configuration; b) all the schools in the athletic
league are 6-8 middle school configuration; c) possible to create a “departmental” model for
more collaboration; d) fewer transitions for special education students. Cons — a) with the new
evaluation system, administrations capacity for additional responsibility; b) possible loss of band

58]

School Configuration Committee February 13, 2013



program; c} decrease in special education space in each building. K-6 Configuration (K-6, 7-8,
9-12): Cons — a) need for science labs in each building; b) would require a change in
transportation.

As the meeting came to conclusion, Ms. Chapel distributed the school configuration analysis
matrixes containing comments from district administrators (principals, ete.) — pros and cons — for
each grade level scenario. The administrative staff concentrated their comments in the area of
educational programs and implications. Committee members reviewed the documents for each
scenario. One committee member noted configuration committees in the past had emphasized the
importance of flexibility in the planning process. Ms. Chapel asked committee members to cone
to the next meeting prepared to address the other topics contained in the analysis matrixes
including mumber/size of schools, staffing cosis and implications, operational costs and
implications, political considerations and implications, fucility costs and implications, and
parent/community values and response. She asked the group if it were a good strategy to review
vertically, each topic across each grade level scenario. The group gave thumbs up on this
strategy. Another question was whether the committee should start out with small group
discussion or remain in the large-group setting. Committee members suggested they continue in
the large group setting for now as many members are still learning about the district’s programs.

Next Meetings:

February 27
March 13 & 27
April 17
May 8 & 22

3 School Configuration Committee February 13, 2013




BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
School Configuration Committee

Meeting Minutes
Date: February 27, 2013
Place; Board Room — Commodore Campus
Time: 5:30 - 7:30 p.m.

Welcome & School Configuration “Guiding Principles” (Draft 2)

Superintendent Faith Chapel welcomed committee members and asked them to review the
minutes from the February 13" meeting, and note any additions or revisions needed. Following
the review of the minutes, Ms. Chapel explained another draft of the School Configuration
Committee Guiding Principles had been created based on comments made at the last meeting.
Suggestions included collapsing items contained in the document to make it more succinct, and
streamlined. Committee members reviewed the latest document, with folks commenting it was
indeed concise, succinet, and well done. Other comments noted some adjustment in the category
of short-term vs long-term may be needed. The intent of this category was explained to be a
balancing process, that could include trade-offs. The construction of Wilkes was used as an
example, as staff had to be moved out and moved back in, with short-term costs incurred.
Another suggestion was related to the category of facility costs, with the term Jacility usage
eliminated so as not to infer community usage would be curtailed, Hearing no further comments,
Ms. Chapel noted the guiding principles would be kept in draft form, with the committee
referring back to the document as filter for decision-making.

Continued Analysis of Grade Configuration Scenarios Utilizing Framework

Ms. Chapel asked Assistant Superintendent Dr. Peter Bang-Knudsen to be the scribe during
committee discussion, and record ideas and suggestions live on the big screen. Prior to beginning
work on the scenario frameworks, committee members reengaged in discussion regarding certain
elements of the guiding principles. Specifically, comments related to making the best use of
district facilities in ways that support educational programs, promote efficiencies, and maintain
the best investment value for tax payers. In addition, the reason for the committee’s work was
restated as the issue of declining enrollment and declining resources. The group referred back to
the original charge to the committee as being clear and well written.

The committee began work with the scenario frameworks, with a question raised regarding the
analytical process for pros and cons. Ms. Chapel suggested the committee begin populating the
pros and cons fields, and then provide an opportunity for staff and community members to
submit input regarding the scenarios. It was also noted the volume of comments and input would
be grouped into classifications for ease of review. Ms. Chapel asked folks to look back at the
pros and cons for the K-8 scenario and asked if there were other comments. As there were none,
the K-8 scenario was closed for now. It was suggested the committee compare K-6 and K-5
scenarios to understand which of those models were the strongest. Then once that is determined,
the strongest of those models be compared to the current model.

l School Configuration Committee  February 27, 2013




The committee looked at the number and size of schools, with an overview of each facility’s
capacity provided for consideration. One committee member noted the grade-level configuration
matrixes also talks about closing schools — putting “apples and oranges” in the same basket for
comparison. It was suggested, the committee should first decide a prade level scenario in the
context of all current buildings, then discuss closing buildings or moving folks around. Ms.
Chapel had the group consider if another grade level were added to the current elementary
schools, and how the capacity of those buildings would be impacted. Another observation was
that with the current grade level configuration, school buildings are being underutilized. A
second observation was that with a K-6 configuration, elementary schools would be jam-packed
(and OK at the middle school), and with a K-5 configuration schools are within bounds for
capacity, but the middle school reaches its limits. Ms, Chapel suggested if there were four
elementary schools (K-5), the average would be an enrollment of 359 across those schools. This
would leave Sakai with empty space, and the other schools about the same. Using this process
for consideration demonstrates how the number and size of schools makes a difference. It would
help to have data about how many sections of each grade level are currently in the district. The
group talked about a variety of issues including considering grade level configurations with six
schools or seven schools, and the implications related to numbers. Summarizing the discussion,
Ms. Chapel noted if the district moves to a K-35 configuration (with four schools), Woodward
gets larger (6-8) and the average for the elementary buildings will be 360. If the K-5
configuration is divided across three elementary buildings, the student population would be 460 —
500. That puts it in the context of looking at it from a grade configuration balanced against the
number and size of schools.

Ms. Chapel put forward the idea that if the grade configuration was changed, and the district
stayed with seven schools, are there benefits. It was noted state curriculum is developed for a K-5
configuration. With current buildings, those buildings would be underutilized. The possibility of
closing Commodore was suggested, moving the various elements of that program to other school
buildings. Based on Commodore’s capacity, moving that program could provide more options
rather than closing Blakely. It was suggested that if a K-5 grade configuration was implemented
with seven schools, it would not solve the current specialists’ situation. The question was posed,
does the K-5 grade level configuration make sense with seven schools, and the group agreed it
did not. It was noted that looking at the average population of the schools was a great tool to
define whether the configuration scenario makes sense. The group continued the discussion and
several members suggested that, based on building capacity and the educational program that
favors K-5, does the K-6 configuration make sense. Summarizing the discussion, Ms. Chapel
compared the K-5 and K-6 configurations. In the case of the K-5 configuration, if a school isn’t
closed, Woodward ends up being very full and four schools are underutilized. With the K-6
scenario, if a school is closed, the elementary schools end up too large. K-6 only makes sense if
the same number of schools is maintained. A con for the K-5 configuration could be puiting
Woodward at capacity, and there are designated classrooms in Woodward that may impact space
options.

Ms. Chapel distributed two documents: Facility Operational Costs (Blakely, Commodore,
Ordway), and Transportation Cost Implications. She noted the district’s storm water fees have
been removed from the cost estimates, because as long as the district owns the property it will
have to pay these fees. In addition, staff spoke with other districts that have closed buildings and
they indicated there is not 100% savings when a building is closed. North Kitsap and Central

2 ‘ School Configuration Committee  February 27, 2013




Kitsap indicated they used an estimate of 60% savings to close a building. The transportation cost
implications of closing a building were provided as follows: Grade K-35 Configuration — There is
every possibility the district will save money going to this model if Blakely is not moved to
Sakai. Routes would be spread equally between the elementary runs and the grade 6-12 runs.
Depending on where students are located, bus runs may be condenses. Overall savings are
estimated at $20K. Grade K-6 Configuration — This model would be more difficult to implement.
Busses will have to be added to the elementary runs, and the high school runs would have to be
reduced. Driver shifts for those runs would be difficult to fill. Blakely Implications — If Blakely
were to close and those students were transported to Sakai, $6,500 would be added to employee
costs, and $2,000 would be added to fuel costs. South end students would ride the bus for 40-45
minutes.

The document Savings/Cost Increases by Configuration was distributed to the group. Ms. Chapel
noted district staff revised the document and it is conservative. If the district maintained the
current grade level configuration for 2013/14, Ms. Chapel explained there would be a cost
savings of $102,000, with a reduction in certificated staff of 1.3 FTE (based on anticipated
decrease in enrollment). The other scenarios assume a school would be closed. The K-5/6-8
configuration would result in a cost savings of $268,651, and the K-6/7-8 configuration would
result in a cost savings of $328,756.50, The group talked about the tradeoff between closing a
school and making necessary renovations to other schools to accommodate a configuration
change. The group also talked about implications for future bonds for things such as a new
Blakely Elementary School, or other capital projects. Ms. Chapel noted that as the committee’s
process continues, it will be important to provide opportunities for the community as a whole to
give input regarding the committee’s ideas and considerations.

Ms. Chapel noted the next meeting will focus on facilities information and educational program
data. She asked if there were other pieces of information the committee would like addressed.
One request was for information regarding the Commodore Options waiting list for programs at
that school.

Next Meetings:

March 13 & 27
April 17
May 8 & 22

3 Schoo! Configuration Committee  February 27, 2013




SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A, Chapel

BOARD OF IHRECTORS
Patty Fielding

Mary Curlis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Islund, Washington 98110 (206) 842-4714  * Fax: (206) 842.2928

March 22, 2013

TO:  Board of Directors
FR:  Faith A Chapel, Superintendent

RE:  District Improvement Plan for 2013-14

Two years ago, we began the process of developing annual District Improvement Plans (DIP) to
reflect our commitment to continuous, district-wide improvement of student learning. The 2013-
14 plan lists several important targeted outcomes. It also describes our “theory of action” — the
strategies that will be utilized to improve student learning - which then drives the allocation of
district resources as well as plans for district level professional development. The DIP also
provides direction for individual schoo! improvement efforts and plans.

A draft of the District Improvement Plan was presented to the Board of Directors at their last
meeting. Since the last meeting, revisions have been made to two of the outcomes listed the

original draft:

» The third outcome clarifies that students will achieve growth on “assessments adopted or
developed by the District,” since principals pointed out that not all students participate in
the Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) tests, and not all grade levels will participate
in Smarter Balanced Assessments that will be implemented beginning in 2014-15.

¢ The fourth outcome has been expanded to indicate that emphasis will be placed on
“providing opportunities for academic acceleration and closing achievement or
opportunity gaps among subgroups of students.”

I recommend approval of the 2013-14 District Improvement Plan.

An Equal Educational and Empioyment Opportunity School District



Bainbridge Island School District

District Improvement Plan 2013-14

Our mission as a learning organization is to ensure that every student is future ready:
¢ Prepared for the global workplace
s DPrepared for college
» Prepared for personal success

In order to prepare students for future success, the Bainbridge Island School District
is committed to achieving the following outcomes:

° All schools and the District will meet or exceed the “Annual Measurable Objectives (AMOs)”
identified by Washington State for BISD students in Gr. 3-10;

s All students will meet state requirements to receive a Certificate of Academic Achievement
(CAA) or Certificate of Individual Achievement (CIA) prior to graduation;

* All students will achieve 1 or more years of growth in Reading/Language Arts and Mathematics as
measured by assessments adopted or developed by the District, such as: Developmental Reading
Assessment (DRA 1I), Measures of Academic Progress, or Smarter-Balanced Assessments
(beginning 2014-15);

¢ The District will increase student enrollment in rigorous academic courses (e.g. enrollment in
Advanced Placement courses at the high school level), with emphasis placed on providing
opportunities for academic acceleration and closing achievement or opportunity gaps among
subgroups of students.

The District will implement the following strategies to achieve these goals:

Priority 1 — High Quality Instruction and Instructional Leadership: The District will. ..

A. Complete a second year of participation in the state Teacher Evaluation Pilot Project with at least
45% of the district’s teachers piloting the adopted Danielson instructional framework. By the end
of the 2015-16 school year,100% of BISD teachers will be evaluated using the new state-
mandated system;

B. Complete a second year of participation in the state Principal Evaluation Pilot Project with 100%
of school principals piloting the adopted Association of Washington School Principals (AWSP)
principal evaluation rubric and new state evaluation criteria;

C. Work with the Washington Association of School Administrators (WASA) and the Washington
State School Directors’ Association (WSSDA) to develop and pilot evaluation frameworks for
central office administrators and the superintendent;

D. Provide training for 100% of teachers and administrators participating in new evaluation systems
to insure understanding of and ability to apply evaluation criteria, frameworks, and relevant
research.




Priority 2 — High Quality Curriculum that Supports Instructional Geals: The District will...

A

B.

C.

Align Reading, Language Arts, and Mathematics instruction and curriculum with Common Core
Standards:

Continue to increase the number of students participating in accelerated mathematics courses and
piloting and implementing new Advanced Placement (AP) courses such as Physics C;

Initiate Curriculum/Program Review of K-12 Science;

Continue the district-wide focus on Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math (STEM) by
increasing enrollment in courses that emphasize college and career readiness for STEM fields,
seeking and implementing STEM grant projects, and integrating STEM project-based learning
opportunities into courses and enrichment activities;

Provide training for all teachers and school administrators who are responsible for ensuring that
BISD students meet Common Core Standards for Reading, Language Arts, and Mathematics
beginning in 2014-15;

Implement Board-approved recommendations of the Gr. K-6 Educational Programs and
Innovations Committee.

Priority 3 — High Quality Assessment that Informs and Supports Differentiated Instruction: The

District will...

A.

D.

Continue to administer formative and summative assessments in Gr. K-12, including:

Measures of Academic Performance (MAP) — Gr. 1-9;

Developmental Reading Assessment 2 (DRA2) — Gr. K-5;

End of Course Assessments in Math and Science (Algebra, Geometry, Biology) for 2013-14;
Classroom-based assessments developed by BISD teachers;

Smarter Balanced Assessments to be piloted (2012-14) and adopted (beginning in 2014-15) by
the State,

Utilize a data dashboard to collate and analyze student data from common assessment;

Utilize data to identify and serve students who need academic support or who need academic

acceleration or challenge;
Provide staff training and time for collaboration to analyze and utilize assessment data.

DR W



0°96 G'G6 L'G6 o'v8 651 89} BewWs 4
0's6 ¥'v6 6'E6 £'Ed 89l 0Bl Qe
£'68 }'88 688 1’58 Bl L SLODU| Mo
L'E8 £'l8 '8 Sy LE 0¥ uoneanp3 jepadsg
656 GG 0°S6 S'v6 [AT4 60E IRYM,
G'Gh 0'ch &'v6 0'v8 LCE 8FE hed
ajey Junoon)
viog1ebie] | Loz y8bBie) Zioz 12b6ie) | uonenpess sajenpelg | uoyon
uonenpels Lojienpelsy uoljenpelq auljgseq alllaseg Juljasey Swe)p onhmnmm
60 3] 0've CEq E'Z6 518 5°06 vrL 68 50T LTT Ozlenbatguey] saiesEy IT0Z-0T0Z| Swipeas] sadey aiop 1o amy U5 51 3DAIYENIVE] £0EST
[4" G'EB 6'lb £'06 5°68 v'uR 'R L8098 TG STT Ozlenb3ipuey)a1eai3y TT0Z-0102 YIEW]  $33BY 310N 1D OM) 05 SER20i4aNIve| £oggBT
£ET 098 9'E8 1R 6'82 99 EvL BIB'TL S0T Sv1 cm_mzwm._ocmc,_.._mumm._mz 110Z-0102| Bujpeas Jwodup Mol Q5SS AD0IMANIVE| EDERT
b'E oL G'9L 9'7L T'ag £'59 E'29 558885 €8 [341 Ozjenbasguey saiealdy TI0Z-0T0Z Ylew SO MO QS 513IDaINgNIVE| FOEST
6t 594 ST 9'89 L9 g3'09 695 184541 LTT TZZ dzlenbzipuey Limeardy 1102-010Z | 2uipes: uoljeanpy jepads US S13DQINENIVE| EOERT
&'t L'04 859 019 195 [ £'9t BEV'TY L8 0144 0Z[enbisgueyt saieardy TIDZ-N102 Hiew uoi1EINp3 jejaadg QS 51 IDQINANIVE|  EOERT
60 9'v6 L'EG 8't6 6'TE 0'te 106 L8T'68 08YT (991 om_m:uw._ocmf.._ﬁmm._mz 1T0Z-010Z| duipeas UUm 0S 5H39QIHENIvE| EOEBT
£71 0'z8 £'06 '68 0'8g 498 a8 Le0°v8 ELET EIT OZrenbarguey; saiealdy TiozZ-010Z Hiew Alym G5 S| AD0ENIVE) £0EBT
91 9°'06 T'68 §¢8 658 '8 B'EB 09e°18 8L 56| Ozlenblipueyliaieaily 1102-010z) Buipeal Jlueds(H as S1A9QIHaNIvE| E0EET
BT 1'68 LB bt 9'e8 g'18 6'6L SET'8L SL 96 oZ|enbasQuey ) ra1ealEN T10Z-010¢ Yiew Juedsip d55139014anlva| EDEST
T L'ER 96 916 S'06 5'68 v'B8 95€'Lg8 94 L8 DZ(2nb3ipuey ) 1oiealsy TT0Z-0T0Z] Suipeas uelsy Qs 51300MONIve| EQEST
9t £'06 £'88 148 9'SE 6'ER £'Z8 TBO08 1L B 0Zienbligueyaleasdy TI0Z-0T0Z YIEWw ue|sy 05 5 3D01MaNIvE] £0E8T
0T 've [ Far 4] 7’18 E'06 E'68 EOE'BB 6SLT 66T gzienbasouey | Jaieaidy 1T02-0T0Z | 2upear v as 51 3DaaNnive| E0ERT
P'T 916 706 2'88 v'Lg T8 L'Fe S97°'E9 CEST 96T gzlenbiipuey) J31eaay TT02-0T0Z {leuwr 134 Q5 51 3IDAIYENIvE| EOEST
pajsal
333 R oN
uadlagd | saquiny | pajsa)
L102 | 910 | ST0Z | vTOZ | £IO07 Tioe k] ED] 1101 33 1BEA apo)
luaweanyy |jadie] (198rey j28:e) | 18810 jed4e) |3aduey au||3seg [ aujjaseq | aujjaseg He)4 ssaaddng aufjaseq | a{qng awuen dnosdgng ™asIg 1313510

{uononuIsu) jqnd o Juapualuadns au) 4o a31y

0 243 Aq paysijqelsa sannasfqo)

Iusanoiaw] 12143151Q 10§

«\SOWY] SSAND3IGQ 9|qenses ] [entuy, Sieis UOT3UIgSe

12U1351Q 100Y2S puejs| a8pliquieg




Curriculum & Instruction

A
B srRICT

84Bg Madison Avenue NE . Bainbridge Island, Washington g8110-295g . {206)780-1067 . Fax (206) 780-108g

TO:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent
FM: Julie Goldsmith, Associate Superintendent
RE: K-5 Mathematics Recommendation

Date: March 22, 2013

Over the course of the past 2.5 years the district has been working with teachers, administrators and
community members to review our current mathematics program. The core outcome of the review
process is to ensure students meet the K-12 Common Core National Mathematics Standards. These
standards will be the basis for state assessments beginning in the 2014-15 school year. The Common
Core integrate and unify the strengths and lessons learned from the best U.S. state standards and align
with the K-12 educational standards of top-performing countries.

At the Board of Directors meeting on March 29 we will be presenting a recommendation from our K-5
subcommittee for the adoption of the McGraw-Hill, My Math program. This program has the
unanimous support of the committee. It has been reviewed by the Instructional Materials Committee
and all teachers impacted by the decision. In addition, we held an open house for all interested parents
to provide an opportunity for input on this recommendation. This is the only mathematics program
that is available for elementary aged students that has been designed specifically for the new Common
Core State Standards.

Common Core State Standards (CCSS)

In 2009 Washington joined the Common Core Standards Initiative, a state-fed effort coordinated by the
National Governors Association Center for Best Practices and the Council of Chief State School Officers
to develop common, rigorous learning expectations. With different academic standards in every state
and varying degrees of rigor, too many states had standards that did not prepare students for college
or careers. The 48 states, two territories, and the District of Columbia concurred that students deserved
clear, focused learning goals wherever they might live, and that common standards could promote
collaboration across state lines in the development of instructional materials, assessments, and
approaches to professional development.




In July 2011, Washington became the 44th state, in addition to one territory and the District of
Columbia, to adopt the common core standards. Washington will officially begin the process to
introduce the standards into state classrooms by the 2013-14 school year. The goal of the standards is to
provide a clear and consistent framework to prepare students for college and the workforce. Students
will continue to be tested on Washington’s 2005 reading and writing standards, and on the 2008
mathematics standards through the 2013-14 school year. Testing on Washington’s common core state
standards for English language arts and math will occur in the 2014-15.

Changes Ahead in Assessment

The Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium (SBAC) will develop and implement a “new
generation” assessment system for participating states that will be piloted in 2013 and operational in
the 2014-15 school year. As of June 29, 2011, 29 states were participating members of the consortium,
committed to implement a system with these features:

« “Common CCSS-based computer adaptive summative assessments that make use of technology-
enhanced item types and teacher-developed and scored performance events;

» Computer adaptive interim/benchmark assessments —reflecting learning progressions or content
clusters—that provide more in-depth and/or mid-course information about what students know
and can do in relation to the CCS5;

» Research-supported instructionally sensitive tools, processes, and practices developed by state
educators that can be used formatively at the classroom level to improve teaching and increase
l[earning;

» Focused ongoing support to teachers through professional development opportunities and
exemplary instructional materials linked to the CCSS;

* Online reporting and tracking system that enables access to key types of information about student
progress toward cellege- and career-readiness and about specific strengths and limitations in what
students know and are able to do at each grade level; and

» Cross-state communications network to inform stakeholders about SBAC activities and ensure a
common focus on the goal of college- and career-readiness for all students.”

BISD Process:

The district program review process includes the following steps:

Review and Revise as needed the Vision and Guiding Beliefs

Analyze assessment data to determine current strengths and deficits of the K-12 program

Gather and analyze needs assessment data from staff, parents and students

Analyze Core Standards to determine implications for teaching

Develop a scope and sequence {curriculum map) to ensure articulation of mathematics K-12

Create criteria for selection of new curriculum resources

Take into consideration needs for interventions and supports for students not reaching or

exceeding standard

8. Identify technology resources that support and enhance mathematics instruction and learning
(Smart Board Tools, Online Resources etc.)

9. Review current state approved materials and any newly published materials

10. Gather input from staff and community

A AT o A o

13
yeronrn;



11. Make recommendation on new instructional materials for Algebra and beyond will select
materials for implementation in Fall 2012 and K-8 for implementation in Fall 2013

12. Determine professional development needs

13. Develop Common Assessments

Committee Composition:

K -5 Grade

Schc Group Representing: .
Adam Rabinowitz Sakai 5t Teacher

Martha Wells/Todd | COS Teacher

Erhler

Julie Goldsmith Curriculum Admin

Pegeen Mulhern BHS Gifted Advisory/Parent
Laurie Rice Ordway/WMS5 Parent

Bonnie Hanson Ordway Primary

Meg Evans Ordway Special Ed/Elementary Rep
Stan Curtis Community

Megan Watson Sakai 6% Teacher

Lisa McCassey Blakely Primary

Maureen Wilson Blakely Intermediate/Gifted Advisory
Reese Ande Blakely Principal

Jennifer Burlingame | Ordway Primary

Carol Baker Wilkes Primary

Viki Milander/ Wilkes Primary

Richard Pearsall Wilkes Intermediate

Jennifer Ledbetter Curriculum Math TOSA







YIEN 2N

N_.__ ,v_ wf _uwwuxw ‘_o Hme Bcw_uspm m:::mcv_

MBIINDY EEmoE e Jo asodind



‘els ylew g-y |(e Joj buluiel spiaoid pue dojoaaq -
‘Buiuiel) qs3 pue aye)lS Ul ajedionied -

‘SpJEpUB]S MaU ay] JO 1USU0D
pue sa2ijoe.d [eonewsylew uo Buluiel; yydep-ul apinold o

SSOD 0] UOIIISUBI) UO PasSnd0 ¢
¥1-€102Z |nun uondope paAelaq «

g-) S92I1N0SY







BPATY UIE




"IPRIT YB3 JO NioM

Jofewt ay1 o sN204 BUiSo) 1hoyiim ‘suonesidde buibebiua yum Butyiom awiil JUaidiyns
puads oy paubisep se spelia]eul 2y buisn SJUsPIIs pue s1ayiesy buimoly

Aduonyy jo voneIradxs
ue 195 JBY] SPIBpUR]S [PRPIAIPUT 0] JB3A 241 1n0yBNnoIy] U01ILUs118 BLUIAID

SGuipesl 181512 10 SPIBPURIS JUIIUOI D425 U] 104 PIjjed 8Jaym *S1aaiuo
JE2BLIBLYIBLI A3Y JO BUipuelsiapun [enidaiuod  sjuapnis buidojansdg

Ag suonepsadxa

SNOJ0BL  SpiepuelS 9yl Ul Sedur[e( 3] 109|431 S]O01 pue S[BIIa1e) :9oue|eg pue Jobiy ¢

‘spiepuels aaoead

pue SpiEpUE]S JUSU0D Josauuos Al Injbuiuesw sjelale|) ~suoijoauuo ) JUauo0D-aodoeld 'z

"JoA8| apelb yosea Jo yiom jofeuw ayy uo ‘sisnienb

-89y} Ajsrewxoirdde ‘awn d18y3 jo Auiofew abiej ayy puads paubisop se s|euieW

ay3 buisn siayoes) pue sjuspnis ‘epedb s|buls Aue u] -yiopp Jofepy ayj uo snoo4q |

S daysijqnd) 1s17 buiddoys ay1

(elI91l)D



¢sionpoud Jayio
Wou4 fuada4}1p Yiow AW si moH




S|[PS 40O
uolissalbo.id aAIsayod pue |ed1bo7
LOJD|2A Jenidaduo)),

"9DU3PIAD 3|geidadde paulwialap
oYl SBWO0D1IN0 PaJISap pauiauap| pul ul
pu3, -aybid|\ Ael ‘ubisag Aq bBuipueisiapun

o
Pl

-
-

Y
oy

SpJepuels 21e1s
9400 Uuowwo) JO asea|ald J91je padojana(g

A
e,

ESW

©



b,
o

saljlwe} 10} 11oddns ArejngedoA auljuQ
|leuanol aAndeIslul 1UdPNIS JO Mdeq ul Alessol|n
SSDOD wodj) sawod Alejngedop

Ale|ngedoA Yyiim 1doedaiul Ajjenuiluod

o“_ mEm_uEm SMOJ|e spJeD) Aue|ngedopn A
Ale|ngedoA paudea| Ajsnoinsuad

JO M3IA3J YlIm sulbaq Jaidey) AIDAT «

o, =S

o
i,




®]

SIUDLISSISSY SSa4b0.4d

}JOMIWOH

SIUDWISSISSY—4|9S

S1e|A JMOM

so|qepjod

SpJe) Adengedopn
-uoO

91lIM 01 Sjuapnis Joj sabed 1snf ueyl 4oy «

iybn “--siybnoya jeniu| «

O

o

Q

o

O

1URPNIS SAIIDRIIUJ



pasn aJe siaziuebio diydeab
UM 2J0W ulelal SPIP SMOYS YdIeasady

9duUalladXx? buluJded|
Uuo spuey e Joj 1no Jeal spp| ‘4aded Jo apely «

S1aziuebuQ diydedn jeuoisuswi( § ¢




(1V ‘19) U0SSa| UlylMm swajqodd pa|aAdT
Saljlwe} 10 JU3PN1S 40} dUI|UO —J0IN] [eu0sS.Idd
JusWIYDILIUD

10} sebua|jey) pue sidafoid 491dey)n
UOIIUDAJ1Ul 41O} @duepinb Jaydeal —-uay] /i
J91deyd

Ul JU31U0D UJe3| Ued S1uapnis 21043q pa||ly

9( 01 p3au 1eyl S0y, 2ulidlap 01 Jaydeal
SMO||e JUSWISSISSe ddell-}|aS Apeay | wy,

Iy o




"PUlUJEI| 1D9UUO0D ‘JUBISSISSE

‘UOI1D3]}3J sse|d aq p|nod Jaadeyd

Ul ale noA aJaym uo spuadap -dn 1 deap
(Op NoA) a3110el4d (Po|9Al]) JUspuadapu

(op am)

92110eud papinb aAey Jaydes] pue syuspnisg
(op 1)

1dascuo) saydes] /s1daduo) S|9pojA 1ydea |
(AlIA1DD®E

‘9]1Qep|04 ‘09PIA) UOSSD] BYL SayduneT Jaydes |

A

4

=

A
AN



. SIu”dpnas
JO Spaau bujuJea| 193w 01 S|001 9yl bulAey
pue sse|d 9yl JO Spaau 3yl bunssw si 1 ‘uie’|
SPD] 1eym 10 op hoA yeym 1ou si AljIqiIxald,

jusauodwod [ Y
S92JN0SaY dUIjUQ
pJeoqluews

m,
.
WW

e
AL,

iy ey Py
R AT, =




“"AL e bulAng 2317

1e3A 1Xau

9-> Yl -SSDD buiysesl aq ||Im siaydes |
L9yl 10} 1lem 01 paau pjhom ing

—2W1l Aue 1e 1n0 SW0d P|N0D S|elialew MaN

Spasu G-y 11} 1eyl 1dnpoud 1sJi4

N

A
oo

4




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mike Spence

Mary Curtis

Patty Fielding

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

8489 Madison Avenue NE  *  Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110-2999 * (206) B42-4714  * Tux: (206) 842-2928

March 22, 2013

TO: Faith Chapel, Superintendent
FROM: Julie Goldsmith, Associate Superintendent
RE: APPROVAL OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

The Instructional Materials Committee met March 19%, 2013 and reviewed the following
materials for approval:

Title/Author Subject Area/Course/Gr. Level
Teen Files Flipped: Truth About Sex (DVD) Grade 11 HIV/AIDS Lesson in American Studies
McGraw Hill My Math Grades Kindergarten through 5" Grade

I would like to respectfully submit my recommendation to approve the above materials. I've also
attached a copy of the December 18" meeting minutes for your review. We didn’t, however, have
materials to submit to the board from the 12/18 meeting. Thank you.

Attachments: Meeting Minutes (2)

An Equal Educational and Emplovment Opportunity School District



SUPERINTENDENT
Fuith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Patty Fielding

Mary Curtis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110 * (206) 8424714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS COMMITTEE
Minutes - December 18, 2012

Committee Members Attended: Guests:

Julie Goldsmith, Chairperson Karen Polinsky
Kris Henshaw Mev Hoberg
Ronnelle Browning

Mary Madison

Silvia Torres

Martha Wells

Lynn Erickson

Amne Kundtz

Tom Greene

Recorder: Judy Kornbau

The meeting was called to order at 3:30 and Julie Goldsmith welcomed everyone in attendance. One (1)
book was on the agenda for the committee to review as noted below:

Kafka on the Shore, a novel by Haruki Murakami (copyright 1995 and published by Vintage
Books/Random House) was presented by Karen Polinsky; for use in the AP English Literature course on
Post Modern “Realism/Dream Fiction” unit at BHS. The English dept. at BHS voted to propose this book
for AP English Literature because it’s considered Murakami’s masterpiece, it’s critically acclaimed by
many sources, and it’s on the AP booklist. In the AP English Literature course students study trends in
literature and art from the Renaissance period to modern day. It was felt this book fit in well in the
context of this unit since the course already covers the classics but was missing one or two experimental
worlks like this one that would provide a good balance.

Kafka on the Shore is structured around the alternating stories of Kafka Tamura, a fifteen-year-
old boy who runs away from home to escape an awful oedipal prophecy, and Nakata, an aging
and illiterate simpleton who has never completely recovered from a wartime affliction. Kafka’s
journey brings him to a small private library in the provincial town of Takamatsu and to a
mountain hideaway where the ordinary laws of time no longer apply. But, like Oedipus, the more
Kafka tries to avoid his fate, the closer he comes to fulfilling it. Nakata also sets forth onx a
quest—for an enigmatic “entrance stone,” the significance of which he does not understand.

Committee members expressed concern with the violent and sexually charged themes presented in the

book. They felt there were less graphic and controversial modern works of literature that could be used in
the Realism/Dream Fiction unit.

At Egual Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



After much discussion, a motion was made and seconded to oppose the book as required reading for a
whole class setting (a captive audience) but still allow it on a supplemental reading list for small groups
and individual choice. Eight (8) members present voted for this motion and one (1) abstained carrying the
motion to decline this request.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:30 p.m.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A, Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Puatty Ficlding

Mury Curtis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

4

DrgTRICY

8489 Madison Avenue NE " Buinbridge 1sland, Washington 98110 d (2006) 842-4714 " Fax: (206) 842-2928

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS COMMITTEE
Minutes — March 19, 2013

Committee Members Attended: Guests:

Julie Goldsmith, Chairperson Heidi McKay
Kris Henshaw Jen Ledbetter
Ronnelle Browning Patty Fielding
Jillian Phillips

Mary Madison

Martha Wells

Sheryl Belt

Silvia Torres

Tom Greene

Shelley Schwinn

Recorder: Judy Kornbau

The meeting was called to order at 3:30 and Julie Goldsmith welcomed everyone in attendance.
Twao (2) items were on the agenda for the committee to review as noted below:

Teen Files Flipped: The Truth about Sex, the School Version DVD (copyright 1999 by AIMS
Multimedia) was presented by Heidi McKay, the school nurse at the high school/middle school
and Commodore, to supplement the 1 1™ grade HIV/AIDS lesson provided in the American
Studies classrooms at both the high school and Commodore. Heidi proposed that we replace the
current video used in this lesson with this more updated film that came recommended by the
State of Washington/Dept. of Health where it’s been approved for medical accuracy for grades
10 thru adult. The film has already been reviewed by the staff at the high school and reviewed
and recommended by our district Health Advisory Committee who felt the video was
“appropriate for use in the district for health classes and as a supplementary tool for nurses or
other staff who may also address this topic”. A few members of the committee concerned with
the age of this video wondered if there might be something more current available on the market
today and the response was that there are very few videos being made on this subject as the
demand has lessened over the years. It was also made known to those in attendance that didn’t
know that the unit on HIV/AIDS is mandated by the state at grades 5-12 and new films not
already on the state approved list would first need to be approved for medical accuracy by the
State of Washington/Dept. of Health before they could be added to our curriculum. It was also
pointed out that the district holds an annual mecting open to the public that provides an
opportunity for parents to review the district’s HIV/AIDS curriculum at grades 5-12. Most

An Fqual Educational and Emplovment Opportunity School District



committee members agreed that the film is very factual, speaks to teens, is effective and
addresses abstinence as the only 100% method of protecting oneself from HIV/AIDS and yet
teaches alternatives to abstinence too.

The McGraw Hill My Math program for Kindergarten through 5t grade (copyright 2013) was
presented by Jen Ledbetter as spokesperson for the district K-8 Math Program Review
Committee. This committee comprised of district parents, teachers and administrators evaluated
over the past 2.5 years several K-5 math programs using the K-8 Publishers’ Criteria guidelines
and concluded that this program to be the best fit for our district. All K-5 BISD teachers were
surveyed and found in favor of the My Marh program and there was general consensus that it
would be easy to implement, addresses content standards and was well-organized. My Muathis a
flexible, visual and interactive curriculum that meets the demands and expectations of the new
Common Core State Standards and it’s the only product that was developed after the release of
standards and not simply a reshifting of a current program. My Math offers vocabulary support
for teachers, students and families; it includes an online component and a student’s interactive
write-in test that has foldables, assessments, independent practice and application problems. An
IMC member asked if there was structure to the program or was it more discovery-based and Jen
described it as a balance of both procedural and conceptual.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the above materials and the district Instructional
Committee members present voted unanimously to approve this motion.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

An Equal Educational and Emplovment Opportunity School Districet



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mury Curtis
Patty Fielding
Mev Hoberg
Tim Kinkend
Mike Spence

SUPERINTENDENT
Faifh A, Chapel

8489 Madison Avenue NE

March 22, 2013

*

Bainbridge Island, Washington 38110 * (206) 842-4714  *

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Faith A. Chapel, Superintendent

RE: Crossroads Statement to Legislators

Fax: (206) 842-3928

Several years ago, the school districts in the Kitsap region established an alliance of public
school employees, elected officials and community members. This group, called “Crossroads,”
established as its goal the securing of stable and ample funding for public education.
Crossroads recently developed a joint statement to legislators and is asking local employee
associations and school boards to consider its adoption.

The statement is submitted for Board consideration. 1 recommend approval.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportanity School District



Crossroads Statement to Legislators

If a strong public education system is the basis of a thriving society, our state is at risk. Public schools are
underfunded, and they have been for too long.

We urge you to provide full funding for K-12 education. Not doing so will deny our students the education
they need.

Crossroads is an alliance of public schoof employees, elected officials and community members. Our goal is to
secure stable and ample funding for public education.

We are asking you to:

¢ Make real and measurable progress toward fully funding public schools in this biennium.
Please follow the current statute timeline. The McCleary ruling was clear that full compliance by 2018

should be the top priority.

s Fund legislative requirements as part of basic education.
We cannot meet new requirements unless we get new resources. Professional Development for
educators in the areas of Evaluation and Common Core are critical. We do not have funds to
successfully implement these reforms.

» Avoid changing or adding reforms.
School districts need time and resources to implement reforms. Changes to reform mandates make it

hard for school districts to plan. Please restore Learning Improvement Days (LID).

s View education as a P-20 continuum.
Our students need a solid foundation before they start kindergarten. Next, they should have a quality

K-12 education. After that, they deserve affordable access to college.

e Avoid cuts to human services.
Nearly four out of ten kids live in families that struggle to afford food, health care, housing and child
care. When students struggle outside of school, it is hard for them to succeed in school. Cuts to human
services deepen the “at risk” status of many students.

« Make no cuts in state funding to local districts.
Levy equalization is a huge source of funding for most school districts. Less funding hurts districts in

low income areas with the most need.

s Cover all expenses.
The state funding model does not cover the cost of: salaries; buses; maintenance and repairs;
technology; testing; or services to special needs students.

¢ Apply the recommendations of the Compensatien Technical Workgroup.
Recommendations made by workgroups formed by the Legislature should be funded as a part of basic
education.



o Allow the authorization of charter schools only by locally elected school boards.
Charter schools would take funds away from existing public schools. Locally elected school hoards
would provide much-needed oversight. This task will need proper resources.

e Consider revenue increases.
Shifting funds from other programs to fund education will not work. Cuts to other programs will just
hurt the kids those programs serve. You may need to tax capital gains or income, or to close tax

loopholes.

Please increase funding for public education in THIS session. Districts need fiscal relief. Without it, student
learning will continue to erode. Students cannot wait another six years for full funding. They have already
waited too long.

We believe the future of our state depends on a strong education system. Please join us in our efforts to
gain a stable, ample funding source for public schools.



Policy 2030
Section Title
Page 1 of 1

SERVICE ANIMALS IN SCHOOLS

The Bainbridge Island School District Board of Directors acknowledges ifs responsibility to
permit students and/or employees with disabilities to be accompanied by a “service animal” as
required by federal laws and Washington State’s law against discrimination. This policy
governs the presence of service animals in the schools, on sclhool property, including school
buses, and at school activities.

A “service animal” means an animal that is frained for xthe purpose of assisting or
accommodating a disabled person’s sensory, mental or phys:calﬁ“

school or an employee who wishes to bring a serviceqanimal to schgz?or work must submit a
wriften request fo the building principal or district sfi inumgr ator. f‘ﬁ%’bmldmg principal or
district administrator, in consultation with the § ectl0nﬁ%ﬂtfﬁcggrdmator\’br\?ﬁxecunve director of
instructional support services, as appropriate, will (fg ermmeggf;fwﬂtei og\ég 1ot to permit the
service animal in school. - - e, i

Cross References:  Board Policy 2161 N %@Educatwﬁﬁf Students wzﬂtfggﬁabdmes
; liicq e vy

tiil

ﬁ;er fcans witlh Diéiluf ties Act (ADA), Revised Title IT
“Regulation 35&8 £ Seivice animals
iegulations, 9:
SecfmwS 0443['?/% Relabilitation Act of 1973
i, RCW-40:5i 03;040 Definitions
- ~RCW 28 2%332 Discrimination Prohibition
ot WAC 392-145-021 (3) General Operating Requirements
o %QF (.392-1724-01155(3) Related Services
“WAC 392-1724-01035 Child with a Disability or Student
Eligible for Special Education
WAC 392-190 Equal Educational Opportunity - unlawful
discrimination prohibited
WAC 162-26 Public accommodations, disability
discrimination

Reviewed: XXXXX Bainbridge Island School District



Procedure 2030P
Section Title
Page I of 4

SERVICE ANIMALS IN SCHOOLS

1. Service Animal Uses:
Service animals are animals that are individually trained to perform tasks for people
with disabilities suclh as guiding people who are blind, alerting people who are deaf,
pulling wheelchairs, alerting and protecting a person whe is having a seizure or
performing other special tasks. Service animals are working animals, not pets.

Use of a service animal by a student with a disability will be allowed in school when it
is determined that the student’s disability requlres such use in order to assist or
accommodate access to the instructional program, school services and/or school
activities. .

Use of a service animal by an employeewith a dlsabﬁiﬁ”i!dl be allowed when such use
is necessary as a reasonable accommo@twr fo enable f te employee fo perform the
essential functions of their job or to a\%éc%éss 3enef ts of 'elloyment provided fo all
employees in the same job classz Tcation, % p Y

R

' ;ell-being, comfort or
’»-Ii‘g use of a service

f\" %%ygbe payment of a

2.
Ce ALeg
,' ’e anmmf%ggl b&ggnmtted in school, onﬁgc;lmol propertj: or at sclmm'
fie studéuf"”
Sabili _%&A service aniy
S S
The district wll@mv:de access%ﬁga%w e
provided that tk’j ’f%‘& sks perfmmed by the service animal are directly related to the
disability; and th "mmal has been individually trained to perform a task, is
housebroken, is free{%ﬁffgtsease and parasites, las a harness, leash or tetler so it
cannot run free, and is mm'et the control of the person with a disability.
A service animal must also be licensed and immunized in accordance with the laws,
regulations, and ordinances of Kitsap County, and the State of Washington.
3. Parents or Animal Haundlers:

Parents or animal handlers who will be present in school for the purpose of assisting a
student with lis/her service animal are required fo obtain a criminal background check
through established OSPI procedures. In addition, parents and handlers must comply
with all standards of conduct that apply to school employees and volunteers.

Adopted: XXXXX Bainbridge island School District



Procedurs 2030P
Section Title
Page 2 of 4

4. Removal or Exclusion of a Service Animal from School or School Property:

The building principal or district administrator will inform an individual with a
disability to remove a service animal from school, a school sponsored activity or school
property if the animal is out of control and the animal’s handler does not take effective
action to conitrol the animal. Examples of the animal being out of control include, but
are not limited to the following:

A. The presence of the animal poses a direct threat fo the health and/or safety of
others;

B. The animal significantly disrupts or im(‘g;feres with the instruction program,
school activities or student learning. However, uippance on the part of the others is
not an unreasonable risk to property or ofhers 0 stljjr the removal of the service

animal;

C. The presence of the animal would result in a; ndamental alteration aof any
school progran; © ‘,M o

D, The individual in control of th m uer WJfails fo % pmprmtely care for the
animal, including feeding, exercising, mki?}%ﬁzﬁféiﬁ e for jet;formance of excrefory
functions, and cleaning up affgiqggfhe animal; %5 ﬁ‘c o

E. The animal fad;‘gg, constst?fttl}r perforiy;

accommodate the md:vz aalwith ﬁlé’w&'ﬁbﬂlty,

.w_‘lzf‘

6. Responsrbrlnjr/Lmbrluyf@g; .
A Neither the disticts, nor its employees, are responsible for the cost, care or
supervision of the service animal. (See Policies 2161, Special Education and Related
Services for Eligible Students, and 2163, Education of Students with Disabilities Under
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, for responsibility for related services.)
B, A service animal must be under the control of its handler. A service animal
must also have a harness, leaslh or other tether, unless either the handler is unable
because of a disability fto use a harness, leash or other tether, or the use of the harness,
leaslt or otlher tether would interfere with the service animal’s safe, effective
performance of work or tasks, in which case the service animal must be otherwise

under the handler’s control (e.g., vaice canirol, signals ar other effective means).

Adopted: XXXXX Bainbridge Island School District



Procedure 2030P

Section Title

Page 3 of 4

C The owner/handler of the service animal is responsible for any and all damage
caused by the service animal at school, on school premises, or at school activities.

7. Appeals.
A parent or employee whose service animal has been excluded or removed may appeal

the decision to the superintendent. If dissatisfied with the superintendent’s decision,
the parent or employee may appeal to the board.

8. Resources.
District: Bainbridge Island School District
8489 Madison Ave NE Gt
Bainbridge Island, WA 98110

Equity and Civil Rights Office

P.O. Box 47200
Olympia, WA 98504-7200
360-725-6162

@,

State of Washingfor ltg;,r Human&g{i’z‘ hits Commzssmn A
711 South Cq ”a_ VjWay, Suite 4025, L

Olympia, 7 98
733- 6770 -

7S taéej Office oj% il Rights
U.S. Depar mem‘ of Educatwn ﬁ

,15 Second ; ve Room 331% "

Adopted: XXXXX Bainbridge Island School District



Procedure 2030P
Section Title
Page 4 of 4

Service Animals Worksheet

RCW 28A.642, RCW 49.60

Washington State law defines a service animal as an animal that is trained for the purpose of
assisting or accommodating a disabled person’s sensory, mental or physical disability. The law
also defines a “dog guide” as a dog trained fo guide persons who are blind, or trained to assist

persons who are hearing impaired. é@%
;ﬁ ;

An animal whose function is the provision of emotiongl:support, well-being, comfort or
companionship are not considered service dogs under the A%

The following questions are to help the feam=g athe
service animal will be approved.

- m‘; of of its h}andler. A service animal shall have a
;:Fher\ ,jge Imudlﬁ@lﬁi‘ unable because of disahility to use
Lﬁaﬁ&r%gss, leash or other tether would interfere
&' Ve, erfornidige of )f work or tasks, in which case the service

anpdler’s control (e.g., voice control, signals or other
T

The school district is not responsible for care or supervision of the service animal,

o  What is the plan for care of the animal throughout the day? (e.g., water, food, waste
elimination)?

Adopted: XXXXX Bainbridge island 5chool District



Policy 2163
Instruction
Page I of 2

EDUCATION OF STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES
UNDER SECTION 504 OF THE REHABILITATION ACT OF 1973

It is the intent of the district to ensure that students who are disabled within the definition of
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 are identified, evaluated and provided with
appropriate educational services. Students may be disabled under this policy even though they
are not eligible for services pursuant to the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
(IDEA).

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 is a civil rights statute law which that protects the
rights of students individuals with disabilities in programs and activities that receive federal
Jinancial assistance from the U.S. Department of Education. A child is “a qualified disabled
person” under Section 504 if he or she:

A. Has a is-efsehoel-age-and-has=a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits
one or more major life activities (such as caring for one’s self, performing manual tasks,

walking, seeing, hearing, speaking, breathing, learning, reading, concentrating,
thinking, communicating and working), has a record of such an impairment, or is
regarded as having such an impairment, and cenforming-to-age appropriate-behavier
rales:

B. Is between the ages of 3 to 21 years old.

The district will comply with the federal policies that require free appropriate public
education, childfind, equal educational epportunity, confidentiality of information, parent
involvement, participation in least restrictive environment, evaluations, placement,
reevaluation, programming to meet individual needs, placement procedures, nonacademic
services, preschool and adult education programs, disciplinary exclusion, transportation,
procedural requirements, appropriate funding, accessibility, special issues related to drug or
alcolol addicted students, special considerations for students having AIDS or HIV infection,
and special issues related to ADD/ADHD students.

Adopted: March 14, 2002



Policy 2163
Instruction
Page 2 of 2

The superintendent will establish procedures to ensure that students who are disabled within
the definition of Section 504 are educated in full compliance with the law.

Cross References:
Board Policies 2161 — Education of Student with Disabilities
3211 — Equal Educational Opportunity: Prohibition Against Discrimination

Legal References:

Section 512 Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990 and ADA Amendments Act (ADAAA) of
2008, (42 USC 12212)

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (34 CFR Part 104)
Family Education and Privacy Act (45 CFR Part 99)

\ . - Disabilit £1900 (Seetion 512
WAC 392168120 Hateh-Amendment

Adopted: March 14, 2002



Bainbridge Island SD #303
Facilities/Capital Projects Office

Memo
VAN
To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Project,
Date: 3/28/13
Re:  Capital Projects and Facilities Report-March

Capital Projects Budget Summary:

The attached Bond 2009 Project Summary provides detailed information regarding the current status of
the 2009 budget. Please notice that the budget has been realigned with the Bond 2009 request. Through
value engineering and project progression we have been able to make these adjustments to the budget:

Estimated Budget $42,561,137

Encumbered To Date $30,898,286

Expenditures To Date $29,332,781

Encumbered PO Balance $ 1.565.505

Capital Project Budget Balance 511,662,851
Wilkes Replacement

Capital Projects staff continues to work with contractor to achieve Phase 1B Final Completion. Communication
to contractor has detailed work that is still outstanding. Final Completion will not be issued unti] all corrective
work and deliverables are reviewed and meet contractual specifications. Progress continues on a daily basis.
Ten of eleven divisions of back-punch are in various stages of progress. Two of nine sections of Operations and
Maintenance manuals are complete; four of the remaining seven sections are in progress. Five of eight sections
of as-builts are in review,

Ten of twenty training sessions have occurred. The bulk of the remaining training sessions involve the HVAC
Systemt.

HVAC and lighting commissioning is nearly complete. The Commissioning Report will be submitted to the
board for approval; once received, the warranty period for this equipment will begin.

An updated survey of civil engineering improvements has been received for consultant review.

Replacement of lighting in exterior bollards has been completed. Verifying compliance with COBI night time
standards remains,

Delayed response alarm at emergency exit at gym is functional and limiting passage to the school by Bainbridge
Island Parks & Rec (and others) during non-school hours.

Training on programming the proximity cards has begun and cards are being tested by custodial and Capital
Projects prior to distribution to Wilkes staff.

Irrigation pressure testing has been completed and is approved.



Landscape sub-contractor has supplied rigorous testing results of root zone mix for sod. Sod to be installed in
the play field and in the courtyard areas in lien of previously hydroseeded lawns done by former landscape sub-
contractor; it will also be installed alongside landscape beds at parking lot and front of the school.

The district’s drainfield maintenance provider recornmends correction to drainage lines that are not providing
adequate pressure for cleaning the lateral chambers, verification of all valve box locations, and shortening of 2 —
3 lateral lines that are close to the retaining wall. These corrections will be made prior to final topsoil and grass
seeding. The additional work will help the long-tenn effectiveness of the system; currently, the drainfield is
doing very well and the amount of anticipated flow is significantly lower meaning good water conservation.

A trench drain the length of the east side of the playfield is being installed with approval of COBL Tt will keep
the field dryer during winter months. Plans to sod the field in April/ May, weather depending, are underway.
Capital Projects met with neighbors north of Day Road to investigate storm drainage overflow on their
properties. COBI, representation from Spee West Construction, the project civil engineer and architect were
also present. The Cily approved manual clean-up of the drainage ditch coming from the wetland and crossing
through neighbors’ properties. The contractor has been asked to remove the debris that have washed from the
site during construction and is obstructing flow.

Stonmwater runoft from the field was observed at the last rain storm. Improved temporary erosion and sediment
controls have been placed in the Madison Ave. drainage swale that will remove debris as water flows to the
south wetland. Additional cleanup by the contractor of previously deposited fines in culverts and catch basins
along this water path is also required.

Critical Issues:

Completing all activities and providing all deliverables for Phase 2B Substantial Completion and Phase
1B Final Completion.

Control of stormwater run-off quantity and quality.

Drainfield refinements.

HVAC training.

Working through use issues with BARN. Confirming use with COBI and BIFD.
Assessing immediate and long term needs of the Woodward field.

Assessing immediate and long term needs of BHS tennis courts.

Access Control at Maintenance is complete. Proximity cards are compatible with Wilkes.
Notification signs of video surveillance have been ordered and will be instailed soon.

Critical Issues:

Work continues with BIFD and BIPD to conduct a security assessment of each of the BISD facilities. BHS
security assessment is complete. Report preparation is in progress.

Meetings are ongoing with building administrators regarding their inumediate needs for security and safety.



CAPITAL PRCIECTS BUDGET UPDATE
BOND 2008 PROJECT SUMMARY
As of March 31, 2013

ESTIMATED ENCUMBERED EXPENDITURES ENCUMBERED CF BUDGET
BUDGET TO DATE TO DATE "D BALANCE BALANCE
Bond Costs B
Bond Costs - 9000 s -s00,000] § 286,010| §| 286,010 ] 3| 0] s 313,990 |
Sub-total Bond Cost - 500,000 286,010 286,010 o 213,990
Wilkes : .
Wilkes Core - 9001 [ 29760618} [ 28494387] [ 26903934 | 1500458 | [ - 1,266,229 |
Sub-total Wilkes 29,760,611 28,494,332 26,993,924 1,500,458 1,266,229
Blakely Elementary School s
Blakely Essential Renovations - 9010 514,498 27,840 27,840 ] 486,658
Blakely Roof Replacement - 9015 358,752 668 668 0 358,084
Sub-total Blakely 873,250 28,508 28,508 0 844,742
Ordway Elementary School s
Ordway Essential Renovations - 9020 1,048,258 9,623 50 9,573 - 1,038,636
Ordway Portables Roof’ Replacement - 9025 122,313 48,776 48,776 0 73,537
Sub-total Ordway 1,170,571 58,398 48,825 9,573 LT
Sakai Intermediate School .
Sakai Essential Renovations - 9030 [ 2422507 | 68.205] | 68,205 | | o] | 174,044 |
Sub-total Sakai 242,250 68,205 68,205 ] o 174,044
Woodward Middic School
Woodward Essential Renovations - 9040 331,787 17477 17,477 0 - 314,310
Woodward Roof Replacement - 9045 252,792 35,085 35,085 0 . 217,707
Wondward Site Improvemeants - 9046 1,003,187 {} 1] 0 1,003,187
Stub-total Woeodward 1,587,760 52,562 52,562 0] 1,535,204
Bainbridge High School i K
Bainbridge HS Essential Renovations - 9050 2,095,170 154,877 154,877 0 1,940,293
Bainbridge HS Roof Replacement - 9055 443,817 2,263 2,263 0 441,554
Sub-total Bainbridge HS .. 2,538,987 157,140 157,140 0 2,381,847
Commodore Options School . : L
Commodore Essential Renovations - 9060 - 993,599 235,628 235,628 0 757,971
Commedore Roof Replacement - 9065 - 56,664 39,409 39,409 0 17,255
Sub-total Commodore 1,050,263_ 275,037 275,037 0 : ?75,2:2:6
Transportation L .
Transportation Essential Renovations - 9070 713,945 46,260 46,260 0 .. 667,684
Transportation Roof - 8075 - 35,559 203 293 0 . 35,267
Sub-total Transportation 749,504 46,552 46,552 [} co 702,952
District Office o . N
Disrict Office Essential Renovations - 9080 [~ 118,378 ] | 115.163] | 15163 ] | 0l | 3215 |
Sub-total District Office - 118,378 115,163 115,163 0 L3218
Districtwide Security o T
Districtwide Security - 9090 | 413533 | 83,083 | 32.001] | 51,082 | 390,450 |
Sub-total Districtwide Security 473,533 83,083 32,001 31,082 390,450
Energy Conservation o
Energy Conservation - 9085 [ 947028 | 31,934] | 31,934] | 0] 915,092: |
Sub-total Energy Conservation . 947,026 - 31,934 31,5934 G © 915,092
Capiial Projects Administration - 9100 | 20u8997] | 7513121 | 746,920 | | 4392 [ 1347685
Sub-total Capital Prajects Administration 2,008,997 751312 746,920 4,392 - 1,347,685
= Total of Projects and Fees 3 42,111,137 § 30,448,286 § 28,882,781 § 1,565,505 § | 1,662,851'
South Island Sewer (paid May 2012) 450,000 450,000 450,000 0
= Total Expected Expenditures 5 42561,137 § 30,898,286 5 29,332,781 § 1,565,505 § 11,662,851



Bainbridge Island SD #303

Facilities/Capital Projects Office

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

Faith Chapel, Superintendent ‘/(J
Tamela Van Winkle, Director Facilities and Capital Project

3/28/2013
Wilkes Elementary Replacement
Change Order No. 15

The following Change Order No. 15 is proposed {or Board Approval:

CCD 031z

CCD 039

CCD 04ab

CCD 053r

CCD 058

CCD 062

Add Mech Mezzanine Doors and Metal Panel Details

During construction it was discovered that doors at mechanical mezzanine
and miscellaneous detailing and flashing throughout the building were
missing in specifications. Framing revisions were required, doors needed to
be ordered and installed. Flashings and details were added to seal openings
correctly.

Display Case Details

Tube steel structure added plus revisions to 4-pane sliding glass doors,
hardware and locks.

Add Security Alarm Door at Gym and Power to Added Coiling Door
Secures gym from school for Bl Parks & Rec use with a delayed response
emergency exit door that sounds an alarm for 15 seconds before opening
allowing use to be monifored and stopped.

Century Link Easement Access and Grading Changes

Immediate adjacency of Century Link equipment to their fiber network near
Day Road required grading, fencing, and sidewalk revisions plus a new
stairwell to their compound.

Grading Changes at Brick walls in Courtyards D and E
Changes in the [ield were determined to be due to coniractor error, not
design error,

Glass Floor Insert at Library
Field change to take advantage of STEM learning opportumities about radiant

floor heating,

$15,215.00

$3,889.00

$8,199.00

513,485.00

$0.00

$6,815.00



CCDO72r

CCD 079

CCD 089

CCD 102

CCD 103

CCD 106

CCh 116

CCD 124

CCD 133

COP 056

COP 064

COP 066

ADA Access Control Locations
Changed 3 locations of ADA butlons and revised hardware at north and
library entries to be bollard-mounted.

Ceiling at North Admin Hall
Field change of a ceiling below minimum height required re-installation of
light fixture; revised fixture types at toilet rooms.

Added Block Wall at Septic Field
Added for unforseen grade change between drainfield & west sidewalk.

Pedestrian Swinpg Gate at Kindergarten Play

Added man-gate from kindergarten sidewalk to admin sidewalk & revised
traffic gate structure and fabric.

Acoustic Seal Between Classrooms
Added sound-absorbing rockwoo! at juncture of skylight to tubesteel at top
of wall between classrooms sharing skyhght.

Change from Arborist Chips to Nothing
Traded $1,200 credit for arborist chips for new trench drain at east field per
RFI 307.

Safety Surfacing Drainage
Added trench and 6" storm drain from each big toy area to infiltration
chambers.

Compost Bins and Drip Irrigation
During construction of bin footings, decision was made to omit bins and
irrigation from contract.

Hydroseed to Sod

Confinning contractor's agreement to provide sod at the field and courtyards
in lieu of hydroseed allowing faster access to play fields and improved

appearance.

Window Attachments and Flashings

Added detail for flashing where wood siding meets head of curtainwall
windows.

Downspout Connections
Field relocation of several downspouts on Admin wing and 2 new tightline
connections to storm drain system.

Bus Loop Retaining Wall

Contractor proposed additional costs for depth of wall below driveway grade
to footing and added height at east end. Negoliated solution zeroed out this
COP and accepted COP 067.

$1,500.00

$832.00

$15,634.00

$1,952.00

$1,517.00

$0.00

$3,144.00

($5,144.00)

$0.00

$3,164.00

$3,776.00

50.00



COP 067 Day Rd Retaining Wall

Contractor proposed additional costs due to conflicting information on
landscape and civil drawings; negotiated solution zeroed out COP 066 from
$24,377 and accepted COP 067, $23,227.00

COoP 071 Stde Wall Diffuser
Change of HVAC diffuser type and tnstallation post-construction. $698.00

COP 079 (5 Fixtures
Re-introduction of fixtures at exterior wall of gym that were deleted for COP
9 VA credits. £769.00

COP 080 VE Change to Ruskin and Dan Foss Option not used

COP 009 Value Analysis claimed savings from change of manufacturer,
however, Danfoss drives were actually higher, and sub-bid for Ruskin
control dampers was not taken, therefore, no savings. $18,000.00

COP 081 Change from Hydroseed to Cedar Chips
Field change to fine wood chips at north end of kindergarten play ground

replaced lawn for better play area and less maintenance. $2,836.00

COP 082 Low Duct Elevations
BISD accepted costs submitted in COP 050 & refused additional costs. $0.00

A summary of change order activity for this preject is as follows:

Original Contract Sum $21,359,000.00
Change Order No. 1-14 $282,946.00
Change Order No. 15 $121,512.00
Revised Contract Amount (excluding WSST) $21,763,458.00
WSST @ 8.6% $1,871,657.39

Revised Contract Amount (including WSST) $23,635,115.39




mahlum

CHANGE ORDER DI5

Wikes Elementary School
PROJECT NAME: Balnbridge stand School Disticy ROJEETHO: 2010503.60
DATE: 2013 03 28 FHE NEAME: CO 035
CONTRACT DATE: 2011 05 26
OWHER: Bainbridge Island Schoot District
OWNER'S REP: Nancy Josephson
The Owner ard the Contractor agrez {o the following change{s):
ATTACHMENTS: days
CCD 031r Add Mech Megzaning Doors end Mats) Panel Dotalls 1} 51521500
ccD 03g Display Case Datalls o $3,888.00
CCD D46b Acd Secunty Alanm Door at Gym and Power to Added Coiling Door 0 58,188,00
CCD 053 Conlury Link Easement Accass and Grading Changes a $13,485.00
CCD 058 Grading Chanpes at Brick Wells in Courtyards D end £ 0 $0.00
CCo 082 Glags Fear Inser ol [ibrary ] $6,6816.00
cooD o7z ADA Access Controt Locallons o $1,500,00
CCD 078 Caling at Narth Admin Mzl 0 $832.00
CCD 080 Added Block Wall at Seplic Flald 2 $15,634.00
CCD 102 Pedestrian Swing Gale ol Kindergarien Play o $1,052.00
CCD 163 Acouslic Seal Between Classnooms 0 £1,517.00
CCD 108 Change from Asborist Chips to Nothlng o 50,00
CCD 118 Safely Surfacing Drelrage 0 55,144.00
cco 124 Compost Blns end Orip Indgation Y {55,144.00)
cCD 133 Hydroseed to Sod o $0.00
COP 058 Window Attachmoenls and Flashings o £3,1684.00
COP 084 Downspoul Connecticns 0 £3,776.00
COP 066 Bus Loop Retalning Wall 0 $0.00
COP 067 Day Rd Relaintng Wall 0 $23,227.00
COPOT1 Sldo Wal Diffuser 0 $688.00
COP 079 C5 Fixdures 0 $769.00
COF 080 VE Change to Ruskin end Dian Foss Oplion nol used 0 518,000,00
COP 081 Changs from Hydrosaed to Cadar Chips o $2,838.00
COP 082 Low Duct Elevations 0 50,00
Tatal o $121.512.00
CONTRACT TIME:
Befora this Changa Order, the dale of Substantia) Completion for Phase 18 was: 2M21228
Thoe Contract Time changa becausa of this Change Order 1s: 0 days
With this Change Order, Ihe now dato of Phese 18 Substzniial Complelion will be: am21z228
Bafara this Change Order, the dale of Substantlal Complolicn for Phase 28 wis: 20130315
The Contract Time changa bacausa of this Change Order 1s: o} days
With this Changa Omdor, the new data of Phase 2B Substential Completion will be: 20130315
CONTRAGT SUM:
The original contracd Bum was: $21,368,000.00
Not change by previously aulhordzed Change Orders Is: $262,848.00
Contract Sum pefor io this Change Ordars was: $21,541,46.00
Tha Contract Sum wil be Increasad or reduced by this Change Order in the emount of: $121,512.00
Tha new Contrect Sum Indeding this Change Onfor therefore Is: Total $21,763,450.00

Tha above aumimary doct nel mefloct chengas kn the Contrart Bum o Controct Time which have baen suthorized by Construction Change

Directtve pot Osad ahove,

This Change Ordar bacomes valld oncs signed by the Owner, Contracior, and Architect, end 1a efTective on the dais of Dwner's Autharization.

CONFRMEDIY:  cpnucacior: Speo Wast ﬁ /é“"—"
-~ P

DATE: '3/2_2/,3

Ban Henderson

sssuED aY: Archilect:  Mahium /]yb/ g DATE: 209303 21
Jassa Wallon

AUTHCRZED BY:  Owmer Balnbridgn ledand School Distict DATE:

Tamela Van Winido




SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Patty Fielding

Mary Curtis

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

¢ DygrrICT

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Baionbridge Island, Washington 98110  * {200) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent

From: Randi Ivancich, Director of Instructional Technology & Assessment

Date: March 28, 2013

Re:  Technology Planning: Assured Access to Information and Learning Resources

Technology...
Josters a passion for learning;
delivers challenging & meaningfil curriculum,
develops & supports the skills necessary for career, college and life.

Technology planning groups have been framing our vision of learning powered by technology that
will guide us for the mid-horizon, 2014/15-2017/18. Focusing on the near and mid-horizons help us
to match current and emerging student learning needs with current and emerging technologies. We
are building a technology foundation that will serve us for the long-term horizon (5+ years) while
supporting student learning needs for the near- and mid-horizons. The following statements and
outlines are shaping this process.

Technology Vision Statement
The Bainbridge Island School District is committed to preparing its students to be responsible,
caring and active participants in a rapidly changing world. In partnership with the community, the
district will:
» foster a skill set and global perspective required for 21* Century citizens,
s provide learning environments that utilize technology to engage students,
prepare students to adapt and thrive in creative and relevant ways,
facilitate the sharing of information within the local and global communities,
support educators to adapt, change, model and use tools that will foster learning.

Guiding Beliefs for Technology

» Technology is a powerful tool to engage all students in learning.

e Technology fosters the skill set and global perspective required for 21 century citizens to adapt
and thrive.

» Technology expands available resources and unique learning opportunities for creative, relevant
and purposeful learning.

¢ Technology provides opportunities for collaboration.

» Staff are powerful users of technology.

o Technology facilitates communication between students, staff, parent/guardians and the larger
community.

e The nature of technology makes it imperative to practice appropriate, safe, moral, and ethical

use of technology.
An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Goal of Technology Department ‘

The goal of the Technology Department, and its advisory and leadership teams, is to improve
student learning through the use of technology by providing:

e access to information for all BISD students, staff, and families;

= personalized learning opportunities for students;

» timely feedback on assessments to monitor and summarize learning for students, staff, and

families;
» direction for staff development, and
o efficient and coordinated systems for communications and operations.

Proposed Goal Areas with Priorities
With guidance from the planning groups, we propose the following five goals areas and priorities to
frame BISD technology planning for 2014/15 — 2017/18 school years.

Goal 1: Learning

Priorities:

e Student Computing Devices

Personalized Learning through Differentiation

Science, Math, and Career and Technology Education (CTE)

Information Systems (include library system)

Content to Support Curriculum (includes web-based/online student resources)
Collaboration Tools

o Wireless Access

Goal 2: Teaching

Priorities:

e Presentation Equipment and Resources
e Computing Devices

e Professional Development

» Innovation

Goal Area 3: Assessment — Measure What Matters
Priorities:

e Adaptive Assessments

e Data Integration

e Common Core State Standards

¢ Professional Development

Goal Area 4: Infrastructure

¢ Asset Management System & Help Desk

e Infrastructure & Network Systems PD

» Network System: Cabling & wiring

Network System: Client Devices Hardware and Software

Network System: Connectivity & Bandwidth

Network System: Databases and Software

Network System: Internet Safety and Security Hardware and Software

s Network System: Servers & Operating Systems, Hardware and Software

An Equal Educational and Emplovinent Opporiunity School District



Goal Area 5: Communications & Productivity

]

Email Archiving (Required by law)

Notification systems for BISD Families and Staff (absences, emergency notifications, etc.)
Presentation Equipment for Training and Meeting Rooms
Copier and Printers

Productivity Software & Applications

Office and Support Staff Computers & Devices

Classified Staff Technology Professional Development
Telephone/Voicemail System

Transportation: Mapping, Security & GPS

Video Conferencing/Distance Learning Hardware & Software
Website Hosting & Feature Upgrades

Additional levy line item: technical and administrative staffing to support technology levy
implementation

Proposal for Future School Board Presentations

April 11,2013 Technology progress to date within BISD

Mapping of technology goals & priorities to District Improvement Goals
Goals with rationale for each of the five goal areas

April 28, 2013 Survey information with responses to date

Assumptions about funding for technology
Examples of line items within goal areas & priorities

May 9 & 30,2013  Final summary of survey results

Recommendation s to measure progress and success of technology
implementation
Present funding scenarios as requested by School Board

June 13, 2013 Present final draft of levy planning documents

Refine options for funding to meet technology goals

June 27, 2013 Present final levy planning documents

Determine technology levy funding proposal

An Egqual Educational and Employinemt Opportwnity School District



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A, Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mary Curtis
Mike Spence
Tim Kinkead
Patty Fielding
Mev Hoberg

e Jr"
2, i€t

8489 Madison Avenne NE ¥ Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110 * (200) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

MEMORANDUM

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent Date: March 21, 2013
From: Peggy Paige, Director of Business Services

RE:  Monthly Financial Reports — February

Attached are the financial reports for the month ending February 28, 2013.

1. General Fund
a. Analysis
2, Summary of Fund Balances

a. Budget Status Reports

Analysis of General Fund

Revenue

Total General Fund revenues to February 28 were $17.8 million, below prior year and
the expected average. As a percentage of total budget tax collections are above the
average, indicating that we will hit our budget estimate of $8.7 million. The decrease in
local revenues is primarily related to the timing of the donation from Bainbridge Schools
Foundation. Last year we received the donation earlier in the year. State revenues are
consistent with state funding based on the actual average enrollment to date.
Transportation revenues are now based on actual ridership and we expect to receive
about $13,000 more than budgeted. Federal Revenues are in line with the expected
average.

An Equal Educational and Employinent Opportunity School Districe



Expenditure

Expenditures for the year to February 28 total $18.2 million, 1.3% above [ast year. Year-
to-date expenditures are below the average.

Total expense for Regular (Basic) Education increased .8% and is below the average.
Learning Resources and Extracurricular are above the expected averages. Learning
Resources has a classified position that was budgeted under Teaching and unbudgeted
purchases for online resources (primarily supported with PTO donations). Expenditures
for Extracurricular salaries are expected to exceed budget estimates due to extended
play for several sports.

Total special education costs are up compared to last year and are above the 3-year
average. This would indicate that we will exceed budget estimates by year end. Some
of this expense will be offset by Safety Net revenues.

Vocational expense is up from last year and above the average. This is primarily related
to an increase in the purchase of supplies for the middle school program. This area is
currently under review to insure that total expenditures do not exceed funding.

Compensatory education is as expected per the budget. This category fluctuates
throughout the year due to the fact that certain expense items (such as teacher
certification bhonus) do not occur in a regular monthly pattern. We are charging
significantly more to Title 1 this year (due to an increase in our grant allocation) so there
is a difference when doing a year to year comparison.

Other Instruction reflects expenditures for grant funded staff development activities. This
category will fluctuate during the year as training activities occur.

Total Support Services is currently below the expected average. Transportation/Motor
Pool and Operation, Buildings are being impacted by a decrease in budget allocations
for substitute expense. In addition, Operation Buildings is reflecting the decision to
move to a centralized purchasing system with increased spending on custodial supplies
to begin the year. it is expected that both of these areas will exceed budget estimates
by year end. Utility expenditures are currently well below the average but we have
several invoices for propane that are being held for review and possibie adjustment. We
still expect to see some savings again in this area. Food Service expense is up from
prior year but in line with budget estimates. Maintenance and Information Services are
up from prior year. A transfer in March from the Capital Projects Fund will bring both of
these areas into alignment with the expected average. Central Office expenditures are
currently running well below the average. Several areas (election, legal, postage and
contracted services) indicate that we will be below budget estimates at year end.

Cash Flow
Net cash outflow during February was $496,209. As of February 28, 2013, the closing

cash balance in the General Fund was $2,502,118. Projected year end cash bzalance is
$2.3 million.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity Schaol District



3/20/2013

GENERAL FUND
Summary of Revenues & Expenses
February 28, 2013

Feb-13 Feb-12 Annual Budget
Actual % Incr/Decr Actual Budget % YTD Avg%
YTDS$  prior year YTD $
Revenues - By Revenue Source
Local Taxes 4,279,189 -2.1% 4,369,176 8,700,000 49.2% 47.5%
Local Nontax 1,520,074 -21.8% 1,943,175 3,085,400 418.3% 56.6%
State, General Purpose
Basic Education 9,432 480 1.2% 8,513,183 18,485,000 51.0% 50.9%
Special Education 197.081 22% 192,756 400,000 49.3% 50.6%
State, Special Purpose
Special Education 1,148,797 -1.5% 1,166,460 2,700,000 42.5% 48.0%
Transporation 425,639 1.1% 421,174 830,000 51.3% 50.5%
Other 208,413 46.0% 142,726 541,655 38.5% 49.0%
Federal, Special Purpese 571,851 21.0% 472,575 1,286,000 41% 43.5%
TOTAL 17,783,633 -2.4% 18,221,226 36,038,055 48.3% 49.9%
Actual % Incr/Decr Actual Budget % YTD Avg%
) YTD$  prior year YTD $
Expenses - By program code
Regular Instruction*
Teaching 7,816,282 1.4% 7,809,560 16,347,611 48.4% 49.0%
Principal 1,076,991 3.9% 1,036,874 2,208,640 48.8% 49.0%
Guidance/Counseling 467,920 -5.3% 433,962 1,017,360 46.0% 46.8%
Learning Resources 334,969 -3.2% 345,936 614,274 54.5% 49.5%
Extracurricular 378,474 -13.1% 435,761 648,860 58.3% 54.6%
Other 470,779 7.0% 440,001 1,187,696 39.6% 50.7%
Total Regular (Basic) Ed. 10,645,416 0.8% 10,562,093 22,024,441 48.3% 49.2%
Special Education
Teaching 1,876,274 -0.1% 1,878,637 3,511,131 53.4% 49.2%
Other 758,526 6.5% 711,984 1,614,592 47.0% 49,8%
Total Special Ed. 2,634,799 1.7% 2,580,621 5,125,723 51.4% 49.4%
Vocational Education 466,867 6.1% 440,223 909,713 51.3% 50.5%
Compensatory Education 202,828 43.7% 141,180 638,581 31.8% 46.2%
Other Instruction 23,002 27.0% 18,116 89,359 25.7% 39.3%
Support Services
Transportationfiotor Pool 730,363 -0.9% 737,017 1,402,018 52.1% 50.9%
Operation Buildings 748,875 8.6% 689,558 1,314,784 57.0% 49.2%
Utilities 522 884 -9.0% 574,451 1,550,000 33.7% 51.2%
Food Services™ 500,518 3.6% 483,064 1,003,503 49.9% 50.6%
Maint/Grounds* 496,705 6.2% 487,860 829,037 59.9% 54.8%
Information Services 370,883 5.2% 352,461 639,278 58.0% 57.5%
Central Office 585,777 -2.0% 598,016 1,372,758 42.7% 50.1%
Other 265,130 -13.9% 308,027 300,371 88.3% 85.7%
Total Support Services 4,221,234 0.3% 4,210,453 8,411,749 50.2% 52.9%
TOTAL 18,194,147 1.3% 17,662,686 37,199,566 48.9% 50.0%
Excess {Deficiency) of
Revenues over Expenditures (410,514) 258,540 {1,161,511)

MonthlyRptsFeb13.xlsx



XS[X'E .2 | pasiaylBLILINGMO|JyseD

LOBLL'E0SE.

LLEE'BEB'E ¢ LLLGE0E9'E  GEZ66'GIOP  CLLOE'B09'" 29 LAb'/G.'E
8S66Z'LYE'E  B6'C00'GLE'E  CREGY'ESD'E  LLGPELO8'S  EVEL0'0LZZ  8YrCl'EgsE
{09'182'0v0'L). (2G'v28'290')) (B6'gEc'svl't) (Syogs'soz't) (£8°206'€El’t) (L¥'S06'222'))
8L'BEY'E6L'L  IGLGE'BEL'L  9Q0'6PE'0LY'L  BL'659'0GZ'E  GEOPL'OSE'E  BZ/9C'GI6
S8'098'S6 - VZ'V6S'00L - 0Z'L62'88 PR'6PE'OB. . BLBRLBEL. - 9.%.5'62
00008'y 00°008'9 00008'9 00°'008'9 00°008'9 00o00B'g
LO'BEL'Z0S'T  LZ°LZE'866'Z - MV'LBE'0ZH'E  SEZEG'SLO'Y  ELLOE'809'"  ZSULIP'202'T
(oz's0z'o6¥)  (06'690'229)  (vZ'G65'S6E)  (BE'60£'Z65) 1z 0S8'0b8‘L  (G0°2SL°2:1p)
{ee'reR'620'c). (EO'ELE'LIOE) " (2£°092'926') (02'652°260°S). (GE'SOP'pLE'E) (a1 'Z00'9rL'E)
vB9L'E €9 LLL'E 8.°G5% (oz08) (s2°152'8) 9g'BEY'QL
(6g0eg'ebs) - (99292'689) (PSPIEWES)  {BL02ZH'¥9) - (geeis'son't) (ZL'voz'ics)
(e60E¥'L}  (vSees'a) (15'99€E'2) (rL€29'0L) {99'e66'E) (BF°EGE"})
(e2'e6.'28) (62°gea'ol) (L16vP'aE) (00Z80'Ly) - (BE'vLL'8E) (60°2k2'SE)
(c8'¥8R8'9L) (19°955'06) (cgg5z’'ss) (6£7200'2L) {8¥'9.¢'06) (65°289°19)
(ee'sze'zvy) - (tvzor'sov)  (L6'geg'ssy)  (BL'g62'2ew) - (bSZPS'VEY)  (LO'PEP'0BE)

(22'569'982'4) (SyOvs'es't) (BL6€9'028'L) (1L0'892'92L') {LB'LEL'DGL'Y)

€L'GROEESE ELEOCERET  BO'LL9'0ES'E  2E9PH'COSZ  '9SEEZ'GLE'S
BE'LLL {68211
- - £9°9zZe'sel Lo -
02'80L'6ZL  BR'9EV'BOL 8y PIL'LLL 99°152'6LL  OLELBLLL
BO'GBS'6EZ  GEGOL08Z  SLIbO'SBZ  ZG6ZH0BL  05'b99'96E
POPLLYOL'L  GO'BES'SBL'L  BLZVB'BE9'L  OL'L8L'BEO'L BL'ZYB'ERY')
09¥SY'Z0Z  PE'EEZ'0LL ZL'vZE'00Z  9E7/68'602 LE'EBT'LLE
§9'8LZ'L0Z  OP'2eE'v 2E591°18 6L'898'4S6 - (9L'/89'0E8'C
12'L2EBO6'C  LLL6E'020'C  GEE66'GLOT  ELLOEBO9Y  2STLI'94Z
BE'G00'GIR'Z  ER'EB9'EI0'E  LL'6YB'LOB'E  EPEL0'0ICZ  BBYELEBE'Z
(esv29'290't) (86'9ee'svL’'L) (S'996'S0Z't) (£87206'EEL'L) (L¥'606'L22'L)
LSISE'BEL'L . SO'6YE'0LY'L  61'659'95Z'L  SE'BPL'ORE'E  62'/92'G./6
vZve6'00L  OZ'lez'es v8'6YZ'96 8,881 '6EL 9.v.5'6Z
00°008'9 00°008'g 00°008'9 00°008'9 .00°008'9
Aterigea-| Aenuep laquiasag 18qLUBanoN 1aqong
[enioy [eny [enjay [Ny [enoy
€10z Aeniga4

(LZBGE'20L'E)

20'6v2'042°2
(85°8¥0°6EE)

(L1'v26°01)
£Z'99¥'Z62
E90FPE0L L
9P L6'65
88°0Z¥' PO

LO'822'GhE'E
19'922'286'
(0e'BL8'2LE'Y)
81 °62E' L6V
ZLLG2'LE
o0'ooB's

taquedag
ey

€1-2L0¢ 18S¥VI3d0d MOTd HSYD ANNd IVEHINID

e10zg/Lele

L9 8EZGkE'E
L9'9ZE'286'E

(0£'8LB'2LTY)

BL'BZE'L6F L
ZLLsL'LE
00'008'9

LO'BZZ'SHT'C

{g6'09a'g8L}

(or'090'592 ')

eV ZPE'E01
(eZ'9r9'po9)
{oeone'ce)
{ergrs's0)
(Re'0¥8'cs)

{Leegt'2ep) "
AT AR

ZP'EGL'GL0E -

8625286

SLBBLLG

PEGLS LLY

Z6'EEr 18y
5l'60%'026'L
GLLLR'BS
£5°026'25.

65°G60°'FEY'S
G2 J96'6/2'C
(92°160'846)
FO'2LO'ZLL'L
B80°8FL'EL
00°008'9

ﬁ:mz( .
[enoy

aouejeq yses Buisols 1210 |
sjuaLsaaud|

Buipueisine sjuBLE)

isedsp uo ysen

pusy uo ysen

jsaudw|

aauefeq yseo Buisop jo uosodwan

JONVYTVE HSVYD ONISOTD

aoue[eq yses w abueys jJaN

SMOJINO 4SeD [ejot
(anp s3|qeAed'sieniooe) sjuaunsnlpy
saoalas poddng

sweiforg [euononsu] 1240
uogonssu| uaneonp3g Alojesuadiuosy
UORINYISL| UOIEINPT [BUCKEDOA
UONoNYsUp uogeanpy enadg
uohansuy JejnBay

SMOIRNQ Lsen

SMOHUI YSBD 1210 ]

" (anp sBjgeAlS3as s|ENIDOR) SUBWSNIPY

saamnog Bulpueui4 80
asodind [eioads ‘[Blapay
asodind jei8usb ‘|elapa 4
asodind |2108ds ‘aielg
asodind |esauab ‘aelg
Xejuou yoddns jeoon
S8XE] |ED0]

SMOJJUj YSED)

gauefeq ysea Buuado (ejoj
SjUBLLISEALY

Buipuejsino sjuELEA,
nsodap uo ysen

pUBY UO Ysen

ysaudwg

AONVIVE HSVYD DNINIdO



XS|X'ELZ LpasiAayilewimngma)Jysen

(00°415°L9L'L)
00'995'661 22

0oiGL'LLY'R
00'6SE'6R
00°18G'8E8
00°GLL'B06
0O€EZL'SEL'S
00'2E¥'v20'EZ

00'580'8£0'9E

00'000'5.2
0C000‘06Z" L

00'559'962'E
00°000'G88'8
00°00¥'580°E
00°000'002'8

EL-ZL02
186png

vZyeL'veEs'es
{61°956°151)

(ee'c56'520°c)
00°000°00L
{86 /££°955)
{£8'620°GL)
{r0'zeg'spEL)
{68'2/65'29)
{ee'tzg'0EY)
{(FOvEE'0LG'E)

FL'666'C28°C
00°000'86
00'000'09
60°'925'9lE
6.°09¢€'/6¢E
£5°Z9E'356'|
159100
91 'EEL'Gh

EFOFLOBr'E

1snBny
pajalolg

ELog/Lz/e

£y ovL'agy's
{L£v29'085)
{89°'592'08L¢)

{nlLg8p'89s)
{z2'59zZ'BL)
{Z0'seF'00L)
{(6/'995'88)
{98'126'0E )

L ¥L8'990°'E
{ovive'zzz's)
{ea'tvl'2462)

{£lL°c66'ERY)
{og'ize'e)

{67 vca'ar).
{oB9LL'eL)
{60°¥S0'8EY)

¥8'551°682'p
(z6'580'9p2)

{8r'£20°080°€)
(og121'pes)
{te1oz'e)
(z5215'08)
{(9108¢c't2)
(08°052'SPP)

{6L-geg'ess't) {157108'¢26'L) (E0°2G5'208°1)

OE'L6G'665'  29°008'0684°L
ao'coo'ol
- 00°ooo'oz
ZOPSr'EZL wm.wmm._mm 3
LLGLL'EIE 96°126'asz
B9'051'096°'L 89 LSF'DEO')L
LI LB5 201 LB8°GRB' /22
6.6L9'GE LS'PBL'ET .
v/ PI890'C  FRGSL'BEEY
Anp aunp
pajoafold pajoaloid
€10z Aeniga

95°/86'CER'Z
00°000'GE
£6'296'SSL
. 10V'80Z
LO'SBE'LLO'L
6L'E60'LEE
£9'EZL'802'L-

L4 LEE'BEG Y

Aepy
pajaafoiy

LULvTises'y
5.°580°266°L
{L+'906°22L'E)

{665L1'CEs)
{rZ'208'vy)
{e2eez'ze)
{gooeg'ss)
(z9'620'6EY)
{61 cpe'cas'tL)

GLO66'F9L'G
00°000'02
9% ZrE'06
R YEE'PIE
95 L0G'802°L
Z8'5Le'61e
BZ'LLA'908'E

20254 EHS'T

Judy
pajoslolg

€1-2102 LSvDIH04 MOTd HSYD ONN4 TVHINID

ZOZSL'EVS'T
LOYED LY

(9Lge2'650°E)
(zL5vE'969)
(8L°585'%)
{620’ e}
(£9'198°v2)
{eB°6P5 ObY)
(o 298°'208'L)

L1292'960C

00'000'52
0¥’ L90'pLL
08'2/0'Z0E
LL'BEZ'S0LL
Z9°1624'6/9
¥E'860'vie

L0'BLLE0G'E

yoiepy
paoaicid

B8auejeq ysea BUsor jejo g
SjUaLISaAU|

Bulpuelsino sueLEp

ysodap uo ysen

puBy U0 ysen

}saxduy

asueteq yseo Buisoa jo uopisoduar

JONYIVE HSVD DNISOTD
aouejeq yses uy abueys joN

: SMOING YSeD (210}
(anp sojqeded'sieniooe) sjuawsnipy
. saones Heddng
sweibold |euonanisy| g0
uojonnsul wojjesnpy Aojesuadwony
LON2NIISU] UORBINPT [ELUONEIOA
uoponysu| Uolieonpg |elosdg
uonansy| epnbay

SMOIIND YSED

SMOjtUt Yyseo jejoy
{anp sajnea=oal'sjenaoe) sjusugsnpy
saninog Bupueul4 Jayio

asodind |ejoads ‘[eiapay

asodind |essusb ‘|eiapay

esodmnd |enads ‘alR)g

asodind |essusb 'siglg

xejuou poddng |2007

SaXe} [2007]

SMO|JU| ysen

aoueeq tyses Huado jejoy
sjusLL}SaAU]

Bulpuelsino sjUBLIEAA

ysodap uo ysen

puEy Uo ysen

S 1saiduy
...wuzﬁd.mzm<uwz_zmn_o



3/20/2013

SUMMARY OF FUND BALANCES

28-Feb-13
Feb-13 2012-13
YTD Actual Annual Budget
General Fund
Opening fund balance
Reserved for Inventory 181,500.0C 200,000,00
Restricted for Carryover 18,400,00 -
Commiited ta Minimum Fund Balance 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00
Assigned to Other Purposes 1,257,000.00 1,000,000.00
Unassigned 4G8,322.11 550,000.00
Total opening fund balance 3,035,222, 11 2,850,000.00

Ravenue 17,783,632.87 36,038,055.00
Expenditure {18,194,146.84) (37,189,566.00)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (410,514.07) {1,161,5%1.00)
Reserved for Inventory 191,500.00 200,000.00
Restricled for Carryover 18,400.00 -
Committed to Minimura Fund Balance 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00
Assigned to Other Purposes 1,257,000.00
Unassigned 57,808.04 388,488.00
Totzl closing fund balance 2,624,708.04 1.688,488.00

Capital Projects Fund
QOpening fund balance

Revenue
Expendijure

10,932,862.66

687,125.18
{2,857,307.32)

14,000,000.00

8,581,000.00
(19,151.487.00)

Reserve of bond proceeds 6,593,851.54 2,154,119.00
Reserva of levy proceeds 1,392,193.18 504,155,00
Unreserved Fund Balance 776,635.80 771,239.00
Closing fund balance B,762,680.52 3,429,513.00
Debt Service Fund
Opening fund balance 2,890,585.35 2,120,000.00
Revenue 21,761,484.61 B,135,000.00
Expendilure
Principal (2,085,000.00) {4,337,000.00)
Inlerest (2,063,084.36) {4.078,000.00)
Other {17.777.555.47} (5,000.00)
Closing Tund balance 2,716,831.13 1,835,000.00
ASB Fund
Opening fund balance 288,671.57 383,000.00
Revenue 312,544.54 6554,700.00
Expenditure (210.419.76) (681,519.00)
Closing fund balance 390,7588.35 156.081.00
Transportation Vehicle Fund
Cpening fund balance 174,033.85 175,000.00
Revenue
Depreciation - 200,000.00
invasiment Earnings 519.47 3,400.08
Grant Revenue - -
Sale of Equipment
Expenditure - {150,000.00)
Closing lund halance 174,653.35 228,400.00

Monthty RptsFebt3.xiex



wagamswall.p : : . BAINERIDGE ‘TSLAND "SD #303 6:311 EM 03/21/1
5.713.02.00,00~10.2-010003 . :12012-2013 Budget Status ‘Report PAGE: i
10--General Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013)
For the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND 5D #303 School District for the Monkth of February ., 2013
ANNUAL ACTUARL ACTUAL

REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BURGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
000 LOCAL TAXES a,700,000 201,21B.65 4,279,188.60 4,420,B11.40 4%.15%
000 LOCAL SUPPORT NONTAX 3,085,400 202,454.66 1,520,073.91 1,565,326.09 49,27
000 STATE, GENERAL PURPOSE 18, 885,000 1,704,714.04 9,629,560.65 5,255,439.35 50.9%
000 State, Sperial Purpose 3,796,635 29%,562.08B 1,647,622.43 2,149,032.57 43.40
000 FEDERAL, GENERAL PURPOSE o] ] .00 .00 0.00
000 FEDERAL, SPECIAL PURPOSE 1,296,000 125,708.70 571, 960.68 724,033 .34 44.13
000 REVENUES FR OTH SCH DIST o) .00 .00 .00 0.00
000 REV FR OTH AGNCY * ASS0C a .00 .00 00 0.480
000 OTHER FINANCING SQURCES 275, 000 .00 135,226.62 139,773.38 49.17

Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN, SCURCES 36,038,055 2,533,685.13 17,783,632.87 18,254,422.13 48,35
. EXPENDITURES
o Regular Instruction 22,020,582 1,736,695.77 10,645,415.85 9,481,246 .84 1,893,219.31 31.40
a Federal Stimulus 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
o Special Ed Instruction 5,125,683 442,228.33 2,634,755.38 2,478,132.50 12,768,772 858.75
o] vVoc. Ed Instruction 505,715 76,BB4 .85 466,B67.33 430,115.18 12,732.45% 98.80
2} Skills Center Instructicon 0 .00 .00 .00 00 n.o00
0+60¢ Compensatory Ed Instruect. 638,581 32,793.33 202,828.35 193,&04.47 242,148 .18 52.08
0 Other Instructional Pgms 88,355 1,430.893 23,001.86 £,107.72 60,24%.42 12,58
0 Community Services 30,000 .0n .po 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
a Support Services 3,385,836 742,630.59 4,221,334.17 3,715,000.13 449,401.70 94 .54

Total EXPENDITURES 37,199,566 3,032,663.80 18,1894,146,94 15,304,907.34 2,700,511.82 92.74
. OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536} 0 .00 .00

OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535} 0 .ap .00

EXCESS QF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES
QOVER {UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (A-B-C-D) 1,161,511~ 45%8,978.67- 410,5:4.07- 150,98596.53 654.66~
. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,850,000 3,035,222.11

G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+DR-) KAXHANKAK .00

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,688,489 2,624,708.04

(E+F_+ OR - G}

3 N

R



[, ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

t/L 810
/L B15
:/L B21
i/l B25
/L 828
/1L 830
/L B35
/L B40
/L BAS
/L 850
/L 870
/L B72
/L B75
/L BBS
/L 8O8
/L B90

Reserved For Other Items
Resy Unequalized Dedu Rev
Restricted for Carryover
Restricted for Skills Center
Restricted for C/0 of FS Rev
Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Arb Rebate
RESERVE FOR INVENTORY
Restricted for Self Insur
Restrict Uninsured Risgks
Committed to Oth Purposes
Comm to Min Fnd Bal

Assigned to Contingenies
Assign to Oth Cap Proj
Assigned to Other Purpose
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE

TOTAL

o o O o o o .

200,000
o
¢
o

1,100,000
0
0
0

388,489

1,688,489

191,500.
.00

.00

.00
1,100,000,
.00

.00
1,357,000.
57,808,

2,624,708,

.00
.00
18,400.
.00
.00
.00
.00

oo

oo

a0
04

04



p3/z21/13

Jwagamswall.po R .* 'BAINBRIDCE 03, 6:11 ‘PM
35.13,02,00,00-16.2 010003 ©2012-2013 ‘Budget ' Status Report PAGE:
20--Capital Projects-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013}
For the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD $303 School District for the Month of February , 2013
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

.. REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUBGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
000 Local Taxes 1,431,000 34,305.75 652,509.60 77B,490.40 45.60
'000 Local Support HNontax 150, 000 4,206.56 34,615.58 115,384.42 23.08
000 State, General Purpose 8] HY 00 .00 Q.00
000 State, Special Purpose 0 .00 .oo .00 .00
000 Federal, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 G.00
000 Federal, Special Purpose o .00 .00 .00 0.00
000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist o .00 .0o .00 0.00
000 Other Agencies & Assoc. 0 ] L0 .00 0.00
000 Oother Financing Sources 7,000,000 .00 .00 7,.000,005.00 0.00

Total REVENUES/OTHER FINM. SOQURCES 8,581,000 38,512.71 £87,125.18 7,893 ,874.82 8.01
. EXPENDITURES
0 Sites 1,045,000 .00 6,999.27 0.00 1,038,000.73 0.67
0 Buildings 15,317,247 525,863.82 2,067,337.19 1,607,696.65 11,642,211.16 23.99
0 Equipment 2,214,240 3%,333.45 647,744.24 194,47%,47 1,372,020.29 33,04
0 Energy igo, 000 BHH .00 0.00 300,000.00 ¢.00
0 Sales & Lease Expenditure 8] .00 .00 .00 . 0o 0.00
0 Bond Issuance Expenditure o] .oc .00 c.00 .00 0.00
0 Dekt o .00 .00 ¢.00 .00 0.00

Total EXPENDITURES 18,876,487 565,197.27 2,722,080.70 1,802,174.12 14,352,232.18 23.87
. DTHER FIN, USHS TRANS, QUT (QL 536} 275,000 .00 135,326,562
. OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) o .00 .00

EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES

OVER {(UNDER) EXB/OTH FIN USES (A-B-C-D) 10,570,487~ 026,684 .56- 2,170,182.14- 5,400, 3G4.86 78,47~

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 14,000,000 10,932,862.66

G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+0OR-)} }.6:0.0.0.5:9.0.0.4 .00

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,429,513 B,762,680.52

{E+F + OR -

G)

T3



ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

/L 810 Restricted For Other Ttem

/L B2E Restriected for Skills Center

/L

B3G
B15
B50
BE1
BE2
BE3
8g4
E&S5
BE6
8&7
869
a70
889
890

Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted Arb Rebate

Restrict Uninsured Risks
Reserve Of Bond Proceeds
Regerve Of Levy Proceeds
Restricted from State Proceeds
Restricted from Fed Proceeds
Restrict fr Oth Proceeds
Rastricted Impact Fees
Reagtrictd Mitigation Fees
Restricted fr Undistr Proceeds
Restrict to Oth Purposes
Assigned to Fund Purpeses

Unrsrvd Undsgntd Fnd Bal

TOTAL

(=R = R = - )

0
2,154,113
504,155

o
0
0
0
o
o
0

771,239

0

31,429,513

.00
.00

.00

.00

.00
§,593,853.54
1,392,193.18
0D

L 00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
776,635.80
.00

B,762,680,52



BAINBRIDGE ;TSLAND 8D . $303

Iwasamswal2.p _
20122013 Budget: Status:Report

}5:1.3.02:00:00-10.2-010003

30--Debt Service Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fisral Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013)

For the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD £303 School Digtrict for the Month of February , 2013
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
.. REVENUES/CTHER FIN, SOURCES BULRGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
000 Lotal Taxes 7,100,000 163,560.03 3,478,886.21 3,621,113.79 43.00
000 Local Support Nontax 35,000 410.806 5,154.72 29,845.28 14.73
000 State, General Purpose 1} .00 .00 .00 0.00
000 Federal, General Purpose 1,000,000 .00 499,166.93 500,833.07 49.532
000 Dther Financing Sources o .00 17,778,2%6.775 17,77B,276,.758- 0,00
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 8,135,000 163,970.89 21,761,484.61 13,626,484,61- 267,50
. EXPENDITURES
Matured Bond Expenditures 4,337,000 .00 2,095,000,00 .00 24,242,000.00  48.31
Interest On Bonds 4,078,000 B0 2,063,084.36 ¢.00 2,014,915.64 50.59
Interfund Loan Interest 0 .oc .G0 0.00 .00 Q.00
Hond Transfer Fees 5,000 .40 .00 g.00 5,4000.00 ¢.00
Arbitrage Rebate o .ao .00 0.00 . a0 .00
Underwriter's Fees 0 00 132,456.50 0.00 132,456.50- 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES 6,420,000 .00 4,230,540.86 0.00 4,125,45%.14 50.26
. OTHER FIN, USES TRANS. DUT (GL 53§) o .00 .00
. OTHER FINANCTING USES (QL 535) & .00 17,645,098, 97
. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES
QVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES (A-B-C-D) 285,000~ 163,570.85 174,155,22- 110,844 .78 38,89~
TOTAL BEQINNING FUND BALANCE 2,120,000 2,880,388.35
G/L K38 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS {+OR-] p9.4.9,4.6,0.6.0 4 .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,835,000 2,716,83%,13

{E+F + OR - G}

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

/4 810 Restricted for Dther Items o . oo
/L B30 Restricted for Debt Service 1,835,000 2,716,831.,13
/L 835 Restricted Arb Rebate o 00
/L B70 Committed to Oth Purposes ¢} NH
/L, 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes 0 a0
/L B90 UNRESERVED FUND BARLANCE o -00

TOTAL 1,835,000 2,716,831.13



waBamgwald po Ul b
5,13 .02.00.00-10.2-010003

L BAINBRIDGE ‘TSLAND 'SD #303
©'7201282013 Budget Status Report:

Liie:11 BM

©3/21/13

PAGE: -

40--Asgcciated Student Body Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -~ Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT

Fiscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013}
For the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD {303 School District for the Month of February , 2013
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
.. REVENUES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES
000 General Student Body 151,100 5,261.41 75,168.67
000 Athletics 36,500 930,18 B3,003.086
000 Classes 31,300 .00 1,157.00
000 Clubs 313,000 7.555.35 134,560.62
000 Private Moneys 62,800 .00 16,655.19
Total REVENUES 654,700 13,747.54 312,544.54
. EXPENDITURES
000 General Student Body 211,500 .00 27,768, 20 1,922.07
000 Athletics 146,800 §,438.74 51,134.23 18,496.37
000 Classes 32,800 .00 1,228.61 0.00
000 Clubs 154,700 8,832,865 11%,257.6% 34,6596.75
000 Private Moneys 133,81% 1,400.00 11,031.03 n.on
Total EXPENDITURES 8R1,518 18,678.3% 210,418.76 55,116.1%
EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER)} EXPENDITURES {A-B] 226,919~ 4,930.85~ 102,124.78
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 383,000 288,671.57
G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS {+DH-) KAAHAXXKX .oo
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 156,081 390, 736.35
C+l) + OR - E)
ENDING FPUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
/L 810 Restricted for Other Items 1] .00
/L B13 Restricted for Fund Purposes 156, 0B 380,796.35
/L 840 Nonspend Fnd Bal Invent o .00
/L BBC Restricted Uninsured Risk o} .00
/L B70 Committed te Oth Purposes o .oo
/i BRY9 Assigned to Fund Purposes o] .00
/L B30 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 0 .00
TOTAL 156,081 330,796.35

BALANCE PERCENT
75,93%.33 49,75
13,496.94  856.01
30,143.00 3.70

176,439,286 42,99
44,144.81 29,71

342,155.46  47.74

181,808,73  14.04
7%,16%.40  46.79
11,571.3% 3.75

200,745.56  43.40

122,787,397 B.24

€16,083.05 30.12

329,043,768 145,00~

1



wasamswal2.p " "BAINBRIDGE -ISLAND SD #303 : S 6r11 BM
)5,13.02,00,00-10.2-010002 2012-2013 Budget Status Report .. 0000 S CPRGREy L el i
90--Trangportation Vehicle Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Figscal Year 2012 (September 1, 2012 - August 31, 2013)
For the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of February , 2013
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES/QOTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR _MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
000 Local Taxes o .00 .00 .00 0.00
000 Local Nontax 3,400 80.69 519.47 Z,B880.53 15.28
00C State, General Purpose o .00 .00 .00 0.00
00C State, Special Purpose 200,000 .00 .00 200,000.00 0.00
000 Pederal, General Purpcse i} .00 .00 .00 0.00
000 Other Agencies & Assoc a .00 .00 .00 0.00
000 Other Financing Sources 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
TOTAL REV/OTHER FIN.SRCS(LESS TRANS) 203,400 a0.52 519.47 202,880.53 0.26
9300 TRANSFERS IN FROM GF 0] .00 .00 .00 0.00
Total REV./OTHER FIM. SCURCES 203,400 80.6% 519.47 202,880.53 0.26
EXEPENDITURES
ype 30 Equipment 150,000 .80 .00 0.0D 150, 000,00 0.00
ype 60 RBond Levy Issuance 0 fRale) .00 0.00 .00 0.00
ype 90 Debt o] 00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
‘foral EXPENDITURES 154,000 Jal] L 0D 0.00 150,000.00 0.00
OTHER FINM. USES TRANS, OUT (GL 536) 0 .00 .00
CTHER FINANCING GSES (GL_535) 1] e .00
EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN S0URCES
OVER {UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES(C-D-E-F) 53,400 80.69 51%8.47 52,880,53- 99.03-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 175,000 174,0633.89
G/L BYQ PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS [+OR-)} XAANAAXNE .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 228,400 174,553.36
{G+H + OR - I)
ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:
/L B10 Restricted for Oth Items o} .00
/L B3D Restricted for Debt Service o .00
/1, B35 Restricted Arb Rebate 0 .00
/L B30 Restrict Uninsured Risks 0 ]
/L B70 Committed to Oth Purposes 0 .00
/L B89 Asaigned to Fund Purposes 228,400 174,553,386
/L BS0 UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 0 .00
228,400 174,5563.36

TOTAL

03/21/13

1



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Patty Fielding SUPERINTENDENT
Mary Curtis Faith A. Chapel

Mike Spence

Tim Kinkead L b o

Mev Hoberg it

8489 Madison Avenue NE  *  Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110 *  (206) 842-4714  *  Fax: (206) §42-2928

Board of Directors Meeting
March 28, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA

L Student Field Trip: Overnight
Request for Board approval from Bainbridge High School Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA) Advisor Kim

Rose and the FBLA students to attend the State Business Leadership Conference in Spokane, Washington April 24 —
27,2013,

2. Donations
Donation to Blakely Elementary School in the amount of $2,000.00 from The Intermec Foundation (David Memke) to

support the purchase of iPads and other technology.

3. Donation
Donation to the Odyssey Multiage Program in the amount of $8,741.10 from the Odyssey PTO to support Zeno Math,

extra days staffing, Aleks subscription, and Open House supplies,

4. Donation
Donation to the Ordway Elementary School in the amount of $1,369.34 from the Ordway PTO to support Zeno Math.

5. Donation
Donation to the Ordway Elementary School in the amount of $1,222.91 from the Ordway PTO to support enrichment

and substitute coverage for January 2013.

6. Minutes from the Januwary 31, 2073 School Board Meeting

7 Minutes from the February 28, 2013 School Board Meeting

3. Minutes from the February 28, 2013 Community Forum

9. Vouchers
o  General Fund Voucher 3 237,373.47
s  Associated Student Body Fund Voucher £ 35,866.56
e Capital Project Fund Voucher § 32,359.87
 DOR COMP TAX s 506.49

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District
1



A3/14/2813 15:88 2857801268 BAINBRIDGEHIGHSCHOOL PAGE B1/BL

BAINBRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL

March 14, 2013

To:  Faith Chapel

From: Brent Petersm

RE:  Approval of Overnight Student Activity - BHS Student Attendance at
‘Washington State Business Leadership Conference

The attached information packet from Kim Rose, BHS Future Business Leaders of
America advisor, provides details regarding a request for approval of an overnight
student travel opportunity.

Attendance at the State Business Leadership Conference in Spokane is an exciting
educational opportunity for our FBLA students.

I recommend approval of this travel request.



13/14/2013 14:35 26867801 268 BATNBRIDGEHIGHSCHOCL PAGE 82/88

. Brent E. Patergon, Prinsipal
Jnkn Huley, Aszoe, Principal
Tinn Lemmon, Azaoe, Principa)

March 14, 2012

Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors

The Future Business Leaders of America chapter at Bainhbridge High School would like permission
t0 take a 3 day/2 night trip to Spokane, WA for the State Business Leadership Conference, April 24-
27. We will be taking 43 students, 6 parent/stafF chaperone, and 1 advisor. The total cost of the trip
is approximately $15,164 84, This includes registration, lodging, and travel for the students,
chaperons, and advisor. Expenscs will be covered by & combination of fundraising, out-of-pocket
cxpense to students, CTE funds, and BIS field trip funds.

Bainbridge FBI.A continues to excel in competition with all 43 students who attended the Winter
Regional Conference placing in the tap 5 at the regional level in at least one event, To prepare for the
conference the students have taken a packel of information home. which contains information for
parents concerning cvents at the conference, students’ absences, cost, and sceurity.

This confercnce is the mast expensive for the students, unless they travel to nationals, The state is
providing a package price that includes: registration and lodging. Individual student cost will be
$330.14. 'ood and souvenirs are on their own. CTE will be paying for one adviser room and &
suburban that holds eight students, BHS will be paying for one adviser room,

Attached you will find the permission slip for the students and a tentative schedule for the conference
from the State FBLA office in Olympia. Please notify me if you need any more inlormation,

Lo
Kim Rose

FBLA Advisor

Sincerely

Cc: Faith Chapel, Superintendent
Brent Peterson, Principal

9330 N.E, High School Rg,, Eainbritige Island, Washington 28110-2699 (206) 842-2834 Fax {206) 780-1260




683/14/2813 14:35 2867881260 BAINBRIDGEHIGHSCHOOL PAGE  03/88

Bainbridge Island School District #303
8489 Madison Avenue NE
Bainbridge Island WA 98110-2599

Proposed Educational Field Trip
Teacher ki\m Ebéﬁ—-—' School f_%)z/’é

Class Involved %7//4—

Number of Students Number of Chaperones Cﬂ

Destination % DD\{Q/VL,L_,

{
Date of Trip (Proposed) = ‘ 7_}-[’ -4 wal

Time of Departure from School ........ R.:0D Dm
Time of Retum to Schoal.................. Y 'L“)‘D O
Purpose of Field Trip (Curriculum area/objectives) (\‘&71:‘({1 (l Q)M&{THDY\

(] Regular Program (EA\SB [ 1Other (Best, private, grant, etc.)

Policy 2320 - 0 TRIPS AND OUT-OF-8T; RAVEL:

“The district recognizes that valuable Jearmning can take piace outside the regular classroom and it
encourages the use of field trips and other outside activities appropriate to the established curriculum

and within the fiscal limits of the school...
All overnight and out-of-state field trips must be approved in advance by the school board...”

Transportation needs
Bus required? [_]Yes MNO Other vehicle required? &Eé’es [ I No
Involves watercraft? {E.Yes [ INo Substitute required? .H..Ye's [ No

Special Instructions (e.g., need bus to ferry only, eiz.)

Date_co) =28 -\ 2> Teacher \(zt\n/\.. E@éb

Troas e1F 4025
Estimated Cost 7.7" Actua| Cost / 5_ / /AaL/ B’L/ Shal. !;c-?-b"*
Principal ve— Py el CTE V20
A Léep H#k/ BHS [,,o
8

Approved By

Submit request to principal seven days in advance of trip,
(Overnight/out-of-state requests must be submitied 30 days In advance of trip)

F1246 10758 Distefbution:  WHITE - Princical  CANARY - Substituts Services  PINK - Transpottation  GOLDENROD - Assistant Superintondent/Bus fness



8482 Mndison Avenue NE - Beinbridge Island, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 « FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and ‘Donatious

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish

. to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:

the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;

free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no dirgct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114,

G W

1t is alse understoad that all gifts shall becoime district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
dispasal.

Name of Donor (Printed) —T‘V\Q, IV\\@W‘(\‘QC_, \fo'u\v—t}oéﬁo«\
Condeick ISeiroot Doudidh UY\&}N\‘LJZ_,
Address OO} EJ[O_W\ Mﬂ%k&g—\-
et Lo AT - (2]

~

Phone (AN H5A% - 2600 Emai

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: § :]\ \_ODO- O O

Purpose of Donation (specify’ if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

1 éd:\\r\b\o ChA O’ér @n\c«_\cn.\\-}\_ = :3.:@0\()\\5 . TﬁC)’\“(\O\OC}\\VL
~ 20 Q) N\

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

b/ A

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the

descriptions and dollar am tsW bove are correct and accurate.
Signature of Donor ﬂ / )V Date: 3 - 1. 207 }"

Rl v

Reviewed By: %%Md-k— 44\_’ K( A Date: _L 3' l?'} 3

(Printed Name) ¥Signature)

District Review; Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4162012



LAt
i

o aTRiEt

B489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 + FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make, Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifis must satisfy the following criteria:

the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;

free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 61 14,

-

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) Od UesS ey [0
J e
School
Address

Phone Email

[
Donation Amount or Value of Ponated Items: § y 7%/

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

Aect Kee . inoie # 2012007602, 201200700§, 2012.00 Tb3i
Zeno Masl | txha dows stadiiag, Aleks Subecriphion
anad O.T’;w'm ruse Su%pi{PS .

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifis
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Doffor——Y e -Q){ Odugs ey PID Date: _ D ~{5 -1
o’ O -~ ~/

Reviewed By: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge lsland, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 « FAX 206-8§42-2028

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria;
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or imnplied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

RS

it is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Doner (Printed) O rC.L wJ Cﬁ,ﬂ E VO

School
Address

Phone Email

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: § \ 3 {Q Cl \BL{

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

Heetz Kee 20 oo le00  — Zeno et éﬁt‘r&% SMI«O;/JD/{?

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature nfDuno% 'JC(‘.‘)\/ Ofd% PTOD Date: 2 - 1S -2

Reviewed By: Date:
{Printed Name) (Signature)

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature}

4/16/2012



© gt

8489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridue [sland, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 - FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the scheol program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of §1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;

minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

atherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114,

Lh & L B —

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) O (cl LU;Uj PT_D

Scheol

Address

Phone Email

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: § L Z 22, l

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be wused for a specific purpose; include details of items to be finded)

B/ inwiw 20012007646 — OAdwaw  Enrichuweandt _and

Subefrbudtz Cc}wenté,e—»%\/ \Taﬂmam{ 2013,

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifis
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature 0% FD( @@L‘)fL@ Y0 Date: _ 1L2’{ 2

Reviewed By: Date:
(Printed Name)} (Signature)

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: January 31, 2013

Place: Board Room — Commodore Commons
Board of Directors Present

Board President — Mike Spence

Board Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Directors — Patty Fielding, Tim Kinkead, Mev Hoberg

Call to Order
3:35 p.m. — Vice — President Mary Curtis called the meeting to order and a quorum was recognized. Ms. Curtis noted

Board President Mike Spence was delayed and would be joining the meeting later.

Public Comment
Several citizens addressed the Board about the 2012/13 Spanish Immersion Pilot Project, a topic not listed on the

meeling agenda. A brief overview of the comments is as follows: Cindi Prart — Speaking as a parent with two
children in the district (Bainbridge High and Mosaic Home Education Program), Ms, Pratt wanted to express her
concerns regarding the funding and approval of the pilot project. She also asked about the process for enrollment in
the program, the long-term plan for the program, and the process for approving donations to the school district. Kathi
Murphy - Ms. Murphy noted she had not heard about the pilot project other than “word-of-mouth” and wanted to
lnow if the Spanish Immersion Pilot would be the topic on an upcoming board agenda. (It was noted a report had
been on the agenda for the January 10" board meeting, and an updated timeline would be addressed under the
Superintendent’s Report. Further, it was noted Commodore Options would hold an Open House on February 12" at
6:30 p.m., and would include information regarding the Spanish Immersion program.) Tricia Chilton-Peralia —
Asked about the plans for the futare of the program and asked if there was a waiting list for the program. Lisa Webb
— Ms, Webb has a child in the Spanish Immersion Pilot Project and talked about that child’s positive experience in
the program, Ms. Webb also volunteers in the classroom twice a week and abserves the gains students have made in
fluency and comprehension. Saraf Spoor — Ms. Spoor explained how she became involved with the Spanish
Immersion Pilot Project, moving from a private school environment to the public schools. She and her husband
approached the district about a language immersion program. Ms. Spoor apologized for the way the program was
developed, but asked folks to move on in a positive way. Robert Miller — Mr. Miller expressed concern about the
lack of notice about the Spanish Immersion Pilot Project. He asked if the district had plans to provide foreign
language instruction at the same level of quality for all students in the district, including those at Ordway, Blakely,
Wilkes and Sakai. (It was noted the K-6 Educational Programs and Innovation Committee was addressing
innovation, including educational trends, one of which is world language.) T'era Eerkes — Ms. Eerkes has a child in
the program and spoke as acting chair of the program’s parent group. She expressed appreciation for the insight into
what is not working in the program, and noted that parents in the program would like to see world language
education acrass the district. She invited audience members to the Open House to be held on February 12" and noted
the website El Velero created for the program has a place to express interest in the program.

Superintendent’s Report
Superintendent Faith Chapel asked Associate Superintendent Julie Goldsmith to provide an averview of the updated

timeline for the Spanish Immersion Pilot Project Feasibility Study and Action Plan. Ms. Goldsmith explained as
work moved forward regarding Kindergarten registration for next year, it was necessary to move up submission of
the interest form timeline for the Spanish Immersion Pilot as there is a kindergarten level in that program. The
previous timeline had the feasibility study being presented to the school board in April, and it will now be presented
to the board on March 14, A final determination regarding the Spanish Immersion Pilot Project with be made by the
board on March 28", The information will be posted on the District’s website, and Ms. Goldsmith will present the
information at the next PTOCC meeting.

Superintendent Chapel noted a Community Open House to celebrate the opening of the new Wilkes Elementary
School would be held Saturday, February 2™ from 1:00 — 3:30 p.m. with self-guiding tours using maps of the school
complex.

1 January 31, 2013



Ms. Chapel provided a legislative update from the Washington State School Directors’ Association (WSSDA), with
a stunning number of education bills being considered by the legislators. This will be an impertant year for education
funding, with the State Supreme Court determining the state is not adequately funding education, and is not meeting
its constitutional requirement to do so. It will be extremely important that district’s communicate with local
legislators regarding a variety of legislation being proposed.

Board President Mike Spence joined the meeting.

Ms. Chapel announced Governor Christine Gregoire declared January 2013 as Schoo! Board Recognition Month.
She read the Governor's Proclamation that described in part that school directors across the state and the districts
they lead serve more than one million students, have a combined annual budget of nearly 8§10 billion, and employ
more than 160,000 people. School board members have incredible responsibilities, and provide a passionate voice
of advocacy for public schools and the welfare of school children. Board members were provided with a small token

of appreciation.

Board Reports
Patty Fielding reported on a meeting of the School Configuration Committee (SCC) held the previous evening. The

SCC is a board appointed committee whose charge is to consider the number, location, and size of schools that serve
students in grades K-8, The committee has been meeting for months and last night the group examined several
cenfiguration options, and the evaluation criteria to be used. The committee is a group of energetic and committed
people that represent both parents and the general community. Over the months ahead, the committee will develop
recommendations to bring to the school board.

Presentations

A. "Homeroom” and Data Dashboard

Director of Technology and Assessment Randi Ivancich explained that District instructional staff are in the early
stages of learning to use a new tool for improving student learning and instruction called a data dashboard. The data
dashboard selected to be used is called Homeroom for Educators developed by Schoo] Data Solutions. Homeroom
for Educators is a web-based application that combines student data from multiple sources, personalized to each
student and Homeroom user. Educators can view current and historical data for students, with a particular emphasis
on assessment data. The goal for the use of Homeroom is to provide data that will assist teachers and administrators
in making well-informed instructional decisions by providing them with easy access to a full range of student
performance data and other education-related data.

Ms. Ivancich, with assistance from teachers familiar with the data dashboard, provided an overview of Homeroom
for Educators. Woodward Middle School teacher Jason Shutt (7" grade Science) likes the analogy of the dashboard
of a car, with a trained professional to plug in a diagnostic tool. A teacher in the classroom who may have a concern
about a student has consulted with a team of peers to brainstorm ideas how to assist the student. One thing that
always comes up is to review the student’s file, which is not always on hand. The data dashbeard is a way fora
teacher to get immediate information about a specific student. Mr. Shutt provided a short demonstration how the data
dashboard works for both individual and groups of students. Students can be grouped by project, current assignment,
or ability level, depending on the teacher and content area. As these types of tools become available, the need for
professional development becomes more important. Wilkes Elementary School Psychologist Maria Kuffel joined the
presentation and noted a student file can be filled with all sorts of documents. With the data dashboard, a lot of data
can be reviewed quickly. She demonstrated how an overview of a student’s various assessment results can be
retrieved using the dashboard process. Ms. Ivancich concluded the presentation by demonstrating different views of
the data in groupings by grade level, district overall, gender, ethnicity, etc. It was noted this software is continuously
evolving to meet the needs of teachers and administrators as they respond to federal and state requirements, and meet
individual student learning needs.

B. Athletic Programs Report

Bainbridge High School Associate Principal Jake Haley provided the annual update regarding Board Policy 2151 —
Interscholastic Activities Programs. Three elements are invelved in the report; interscholastic offerings in schools,
communication to parents/students regarding guidelines around behaviors, and updated information regarding the
number of student participants. Mr. Haley listed Bainbridge High School’s interscholastic activities and club sports

[{%]

January 31, 2013



offerings and noted other activities such as Earth Service Corps. There are 600 — 800 students participate in these
types of activities. Add in other student activities such as Future Business Leaders of America, Band, and Drama, the
total comes close to 100% of students engaged in some type of extracurricular activity. Mr. Haley provided an
overview of trend data for student participation beginning in 2007, He then reviewed the Interscholastic Activities
Code of Conduct apreement that is required to be signed by baoth the student participant and a parent/guardian.

C. New Course Proposal — Bainbridge High School
Mr. Haley presented proposals for two new courses at Bainbridge High School. These courses will further extend the
range of course options available to high school students. An averview of each course proposal was provided as
follows: Advanced Placement Physics C (Mechanics, Electricity, and Magnetism) — This two-semester course will
provide students with a college level physics course. This course ordinarily forms the first part of the college
sequence that serves as the foundation in physic for students majoring in the physical sciences or engineering. The
class is taught parallel to, or preceded by, mathematics courses that include calculus. Methods of calculus are used
wherever appropriate in formulating physical principles and in applying them fo physical problems. The sequence is
more intensive and analytic than that in the B course. Strong emphasis is placed on solving a variety of challenging
problems, some requiring calculus. The subject matter of the C course is principally mechanics and electricity and
magnetism, with approxiSlanately equal emphasis on these two areas. /nfroduction to Sports Medicine — This one
semester course will introduce students to Sports Medicine through human anatomy, physiclogy, science/medical
vocabulary and terminology, prevention and care of athletic injuries, nutrition, strength and condition, basic concepts
of injury evaluation and rehabilitation.
Motion 49-12-13: That the Board approves Introduction to Sport Medicine and Advanced
Placement Physics C as two new courses at Bainbridge High Schoaol.
(Curtis) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

D, 2013/2014 Budget Development Timeline

Superintendent Faith Chapel presented a draft of the 2013/2014 Budget Development Timeline for board review.
Included in the timeline is a list of dates for such things as district departments’ submission of budget information to
the business office, budget presentations to the Board, and public presentations of the preliminary and final budgets.
It was noted, as in the past, there will be numerous presentations to the board regarding the budget planning process.

E. Monthly Financial Report

Director of Business Services Peggy Paige presented a summary of the financial reports for the month ending
December 31, 2012. The analysis of the General [fund noted total revenues to December were $12.8 million, below
prior year but at the expected average. As a percentage of total budget, tax collections were above the average. This
would indicate that it is likely the district will hit its budget estimate of $8.7 million. The decrease in local revenues
is primarily related total timing of the donation from the Bainbridge Schools Foundation. This makes the average
unusually low. it was noted that several federal grant reimbursement claims have been filed earlier than in prior
years so the year-to-date percentage is above the expected average.

Expenditures for the year to December 31 were 2% above last year, while year-to-date expenditures were below the
average. Total expense for Basic Education increased 1.5% and was slightly below the average. Learning Resources
and Extracurricular are currently above the expected averages. In the area of Special Education costs are up
compared to last year and are now above the 3-year average. This wonld indicate the district may exceed budget
estimate by year end. It was noted some to this expense may be offset by Safety Net revenues. The area of Support
Services is currently below the expected average. Transportation/Motor Pool and Operation, Buildings are being
impacted by a decrease in budget allocation for substitute expense. In addition, Operation Buildings is reflecting the
decision to move to a centralized purchasing system with increased spending on custodial supplies to begin the year.
Maintenance and Information Services were up from prior year, with both areas had increases in supplies and
purchased services (coniract renewal). Central Office expenditures are currently running below the average. Net cash
outflow during December was $395,595. As of December 31, 2012, the closing cash balance in the general fund was
$3,620,397.

F. Monthly Capital Projects Report

Director of Facilities and Capital Project Tamela Van Winkle provided a summary of capital projects and facilities
activities for January 2013.A summary of the capital projects budget was included the report, Details of the Bond
2009 project summary included the following: Estimated Budget - $42,561,137; Encumbered to Date - $30,747,763;

3 January 31,2013



Expenditures to Date - §28,675,898; Encumbered PO Balance - $2,071,865; Capital Project Budget Balance -
$11,813,374. Ms. Van Winkle explained staff will begin to evaluate how to spend the remaining capital funds and
plan for summer projects in the coming menths. Regarding curent projects, Wilkes Elementary continues to be the
major focus, with the contractor working on punch list items. A priority punch list was established for completion
prior to the February 2" grand opening. One area of focus is a new card entry system being installed as part of the
security camera project. In addition, Capital Projects is working with the Bainbridge Island Fire Department and
Bainbridge Island Police Department to conduct a security assessment of each of the District facilities.

G. New Wilkes Elementary Schoo! Profect — Change Order No. 13
Director of Facilities and Capital Projects Tamela Van Winkle presented Wilkes Elementary Replacement Project
Change Order No. 13 for Board review and approval. Items included in the change order were as follows:

CCD 046A Rev Add Coiling Door Electrical Pricing
: The cost to provide wiring & circuits to the coiling door between the
gym vestibule and the Commons was omitted in CCD046A and is

added here.
5 1,798.00
CCD 047 Window Details & Curtainwall Sealant Change
Window details call out a silicone sheet sealant that was note specified;
the sealant change resulted in typical flashing, backer rod & caulk,
$ 8R85.00
CCD (88 Bridge Floor Finish
Capital Projects and Maintenance provided material and labor to finish
the wood flooring in the bridges omitted form coniract documents.
3 0.00
CCD 100 Landscape Chips at Kinderparten Play
Replacement of “hogs fuel” wood chip with wood chip “safety
surfacing.”
$ 4,154.00
CCD 108 Stair Curb Grading Conflict
Cross-slope at sidewalk between parking lot & stairs to the field
exceeded ADA; new prading, an additional concrete step & extension
of the stainless steel handrails were required,
$ 1,137.00
CCb 113 Tackable Wall Surface at Commons
To improve cleanability of the wall between the kitchen and serving
line, cork tack wall was replaced with paint & wali base.
§ 868.00
CCD 115 Exterior Egress Light Fixtures
Reinstates lighting that was removed from the contract when the
covered walk which supported light fixtures was deleted.
5 3,446.00
CCD 117 Century Link Access to Vault at Day & Madison
For Century Link to service a major underground phone and fiver vault
an access pathway was added to the Right-of-Way improvermnents.
$2,059.00
CCD 103 Substantial Completion Date Phase [B and 2B
Change in Substantial Completicn date to allow completion of work
and appropriate dates for commencement of warranties associated with
the building.
5 0.00
COP 008Rev Added Steel for Operable Partition .
Additional wide-flange beams and tubestee! frames were added to
support the operable partition between the Gym and Commons as well
as provide a chase for ductwork. $ 5,756.00
COP 049 Contaminated Soil Removal at Fuel Tanks $ 8,489.00

4 January 31,2013



COP 052

COP 055

COP 065

COP 073

COP 074

CQOP 075

COP 076

PR 013

PR 016

PR 01§

Motion 50-12-13:

303 tons, or 187 cubic yards, of petroleum contaminated soil were
removed; 87 cy exceeded the Unit Prices included in the Base Bid.

Louver at Kindergarten
Adding the cost to install a 7 x 5" louver noted on mechanical plans
but not shown on architectural elevations.

Pump at Water Meter Vault
Adds power & pump to remove water from vault serviced by KPUD.

Extra Fencing September and Qctober

Costs to provide pedestrian paths framed with two-sided construction
fencing, in several configurations, plus separation of the school from
unfinished areas were shared equally with the contractor.

Added Dry Wells at Three Tree Planters
Protecting tree roots against high water table and slow infiltration of
native soil.

Cubicle Curtain Material Change
Change of flooring material prompted change to more compatible
color and playfulness of curtain.

Credit for CCD 050 {Change Can Fixture Type)
Clarification of quantity of fixtures needed.

Kiln Exhaust Controls
Coordination of kiln operation to automatically operate the kiln

exhaust,

Extended Handrail at Music Ramp
Added handrail for safety and convenience although not required by
code.

Motion Detectors in Halls

For emerge efficiencies additional motion detectors were installed to
allow east and west halls to separately light rather than light all halls
regardless of where light is needed.

Seal Kitchen Tile
Correction of missing specification for sealant enabling easier
custodial care.

5, 1,459.00

$3,710.00

3 6,265.00

5 545.00

3 625.00

(% 186.00)

5 1,558.00

¥ 4,053.00

$ 2,738.00

$ 1,535.00

That the Board approves Wilkes Elementary Replacement Project

Change Order No. 3. (Kinkead) The affirmative vole was unanimous.

H, New Wilkes Elementary School Praject — Substantial Completion Phase |
Director of Facilities and Capital Projects Tamela Van Winkle submitted the Certificate of Substantial Completion
for the Wilkes Elementary Replacement Project for Board review and approval. The certificate states the work
performed under the contract was reviewed and found to be, to the Architect’s best knowledge, information, and
belief, to be substantially complete as of December 28, 2012. This action establishes the date for commencement of
all warranties associated with Phase 1A and 1B (Building) exclusive of the Commons and Gym AV Systems. The
date for Phase 2B (Field) Substantial Completion is currently planned for March 15, 2013. In accordance with the
contract documents, the contractor is required to complete or correct all work identified as incomplete or defective
within 60 days from the date of Substantial Completion.

January 31,2013



Motion 51-12-13: That the Board approves the Substantial Completion Phase I for the
Wilkes Elementary Replacement Project. (Fielding) The affirmative
vote was unanimous.

J. 2012/2013 Calendar — Board Meeting Date Changes
Superintendent Chapel explained that due to numerous conflicts with events planned for Thursday, February 14,
2013, it was recommended the Board of Directors meeting scheduled on that date be canceled. The next regularly
scheduled board meeting will be held on Thursday, February 28, 2013. A revised annual list of board meeting dates
was provided.
Motion 52-12-13: That the Board approves the board meeting date changes on the
2012/2013 calendar. (Fielding) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

K. Policy 2420: Grade Organization — Elimination
Associate Superintendent Julie Geldsmith presented Policy 2420 — Grading and Progress Reports for elimination.
She noted the Washington State School Directors’ Association (WSSDA) recommended the deletion of this policy.
‘The requirement for this policy is sufficiently defined in law and contract, or is otherwise considered unnecessary at
the policy level.
Motion 53-12-13: That the Board approves the elimination of Policy 2420 — Grading and
Progress Reports. (Hoberg) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

L. Policy 6500: Risk Management — Second Reading
Business Director Peggy Paige presented the revised Policy 6500 — Risk Management for a second reading. She
noted since July of 2009 it has been a requirement that every claim (for damages) filed against a school district be
submitted on a standard Tort Claim Form. A notation regarding this requirement has been added to the policy.
Motion 54-12-13: That the Board approves the second reading of Policy 6500 — Risk
Management. (Kinkead) The affirmative voie was unanimous.

Personnel Actions
Motion 55-12-13: That the Board approves the Personnel Actions dated January 24, 2013
as presented. (Curtis) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

Consent Agenda - Revised
Denations

1. Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $4,720.00 from Bainbridge Island Junior Golf as a
golf stipend for 2012-2013.

2. Donation to Sakai Intermediate School in the amount of $4,923.15 from the Sakai PTO to support
purchases from Eagle Harbor Book Co., Junior Library Guild, TIM Marketing, Flinn Scientific, and
Renaissance Learning.

3. Donation to Blakely Elementary School in the amount of §3,791.60 from the Blakely PTO to support
Transportation costs (field trips), technology purchases, and Principal travel costs.

4. Donation to Wilkes Elementary School in the amount of $20,000.00 from the Wilkes PTO to support the
purchase of iPads for grade level/classroom use.

5. Donation to Woodward Middle School in the amount of $1,888.00 from the Woodward PTO to support a
variety of purchases.

Student Field Trip: Overnight

1. Request for Board approval from Bainbridge High School Marine Science teacher Tom Armentrout and his
Marine Science student to participate in a field science experience in conjunction with the Salish Sea
Expeditions May 19 — 21, 2013,

2. Request for Board approval from Woodward Middle School teacher Darcy Herrett for six top art students to
attend Centrum in Port Townsend, Washington March 3 — 8, 2013,

3. Request for Board approval from Blakely Elementary School teachers Maureen Wilson, Carol Connelly,
and Barbara McMahon and the entire 4* Grade student group to attend Olympic Park Institute for their
Outdoor Education experience May 22 - 24, 2013,

6 January 31, 2013



4. Request for Board approval from Bainbridge High School (BHS) teacher Deborah Hill {Vocal Music) and
BHS Vocal Music students to attend the Music in the Parks Festival May 10— 12, 2013 in Coeur ID'Alene,

Idaho.

Staff Travei: Qut-of-State

1. Request for Board approval from Bainbridge High School teacher Michael Holloway (Social Studies) to
serve as a “test reader” for Advanced Placement Social Studies examination evaluations June 3 — 7, 2013 in
Kansas City, Missouri.
Request for Board approval from Bainbridge High Schoo! teacher Janet Neuhauser (Digital
Photography/CTE) to attend the National Society for Photographic Education Conference March 7 - 10,
2013 in Chicago, lllinois.

S8 ]

2013 Washingion State School Directors’ Association Annual Dues
1. 2013 Membership dues and subscription services for Washington State School Directors’ Association in the
amount of $8,970.20 in accordance with Chapter 28A.345 RCW.

Minutes from the December 13, 2012 School Board Meeting

Minutes from the Jamuary 16, 2013 School Board Meeting

Motion 56-12-13: That the Board approves the revised Consent Agenda as presenied.
{Curtis) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

The following vouchers as audited and certified by the auditing officer, as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those
expense reimbursement claims certified, as required by RCW 42.24.090, were also approved for payment.

{Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4565 through 4576 totaling § 31,658.95 .

(Associated Student Body Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4000837 through 4000858 totaling § 62,323.64 .

{DOR — COMP TAX Voucher)
Voucher numbers 121300010 through 121300012 totaling § 1,352.29 .

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2007033 through 2007177 totaling § 333,302.84 .

Adjournment
8:07 p.m. — President Spence adjourned the meeting.

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST: . Secretary to the Board of Directors

7 January 31,2013



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Date: February 28, 2013

Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus
Board of Directors Present

Board President — Mike Spence

Board Vice-President — Mary Curtis
Directors — Patty Fielding, Tim Kinkead, Mev Hoberg

Call to Order
4:07 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence called the meeting to order and a quorum was recognized. He

noted the meeting was starting earlier than usual as a community forum was scheduled for 6:30 p.m.
following the regular business meeting. The topic of community forum was Elementary World
Languages. Mr. Spence added public comment on that topic would be taken during the community forum.

Public Comment

Citizen Susan Roth spoke about the importance of revisiting the issue of recent changes to elementary
music, art, and PE Programs. She noted her November address to the board on the topic, and believed it
was still critically important. (Ms. Roth’s full text is available upon request.) Ms. Roth encouraged the
District to consider increasing the teaching time period allowed elementary specialists from 40 minutes to
45 minutes in order to rectify equity issues related to planning and non-teacher time for specialists and

classroom teachers.

Superintendent’s Report

Superintendent Faith Chapel announced the Bainbridge Schools Foundation (BSF) would make a
presentation to the Board. Current BSF Board President Sarah Bullock and Past President Andrea Pickett
were introduced. Ms. Bullock presented a $500,000 donation to the District, which was noted as the first
half of the Foundation’s $1 million dollar pledge. School Board members expressed their heartfelt

gratitude for the generous donation to the district.

Ms. Chapel provided board members with a copy of the Crossroads organization statement to legislators
regarding full funding for K-12 education. Crossroads is an alliance of public school employees, elected
officials, and community members whose goal is to secure stable and ample funding for public education.
The Crossroads platform asked legislators to make real and measurable progress toward fully funding
public schools in this biennium, fund legislative requirements as part of basic education, make no cuts in
state funding to local districts, and cover all expenses amongst other things. It was suggested the board
and district administrators craft a letter to legislators supporting the platform.

Ms. Chapel spoke briefly about the impact of the Federal Sequestration scheduled to be implemented
March 1. She noted the district does not receive a lot of federal funding, with approximately 3% of its
budget or $1.2 million. If nothing changes, and the sequestration is implemented, that would represent
about $100K in the operational budget. It is hoped the federal government will take action to rectify the

situation.

Board Reports
Mev Hoberg reported participation in the Eagle Harbor High School mid-year graduation ceremony. Ms.

Hoberg handed out diplomas to the graduating students, and she expressed her joy at seeing the pride and

1 February 28, 2013



happiness of the students who persevered to complete their education. Ms. Hoberg also reported attending
the Multicultural Advisory Committee meeting along with Patty Fielding.

Mike Spence expressed gratitude to a group of citizens who donated their time and money to improve the
batting cage at the softball field. People participating in the work included — ACE Hardware, MRJ
Constructors, and Babe Ruth of Kitsap County.

Presentations

A. Baseline Data Analysis: Gr. 1-4 Mathematics Measures of Academic Progress (MAF)

Associate Superintendent Goldsmith explained the Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) assessment
has been used in the district for the past 1.5 years. The initial data from the 2011-12 Grade 1- MAP
mathematics data spurred the K-12 Mathematics Program Review Committee to create more sections of
Algebra at the 7" grade level, and crated a 7" grade math class for thirty 6" grade students at Sakai
Intermediate School. Ms. Julie Goldsmith then introduced consultant Allison Krug who has been
contracted by the district to provide a deeper analysis of district-wide math assessments. Ms. Krug’s more
detailed analysis of data was shared with the K-8 mathematics committee, and the K-6 Educational
Programs and Innovation Committee. The mathematics committee will use the baseline data for
evaluating the impact of new program implementation over the next several years. In addition, the K-6
Fducational Programs and Innovation Committee is using the data to better understand the need for
differentiation.

Ms. Krug provided an overview of the 2011-2012 MAP data analysis (Grades 1-4) prepared for the
district. The analysis began by choosing a measure, with three main areas becoming the focus: Status — a)
An example would be the percentage of students meeting proficiency (MSP/HSPE/EOC), which tends to
measure community affluence vs. educational progress; Improvement - An example would be following
cohorts from year to year, which tends to be reflective of “good class/bad class” variations; and Growth—
For example looking at the percentage of students meeting growth projections and median growth, which
is considered by many to be more valid because it reflects focus on schools helping students learn. Ms.
Krug provided a graph depicting the baseline math outcomes for the fall 2011 math RITs for grades 1-4. It
was noted that 1 in 5 students are two grade levels ahead, 1 and 3 are a full grade level ahead, and 05%
are at least 0.5 grades ahead. Ms. Krug pointed out an anomaly in the data at grade two, with that
information being reviewed. The data demonstrating growth was also reviewed including areas of gender
and ethnicity, as well as the median growth among student who are behind at the start of the year and their
growth through the year. At the conclusion of the presentation, Ms. Krug noted a uniquely challenging
situation in the district with a large proportion of advanced students, with little state funding to support
differentiated learning at the higher end of the learning continuum. Ms. Goldsmith added this data
analysis will assist the mathematics committee to identify instructional materials, especially at the K-5
level, to provide differentiated learning.

B. School Configuration Committee Update

Superintendent Faith Chapel explained the School Configuration Committee (SCC) has been charged with
the task for formulating recommendations for consideration by the Board of Directors regarding the
number, size, lacation, and grade level composition of the District’s schools. The Board has received
informal updates at each of its meetings since the SCC first met on October 3, and a formal report was
made at the December 13™ meeting. Ms. Chapel provided information about the processes and documents
that will be utilized by the committee as they analyze configuration options and develop recommendations
for Board consideration. Ms. Chapel described the set of guiding principles developed for the commitiee’s
work, the analysis matrix used to assess the advantages and disadvantages of each configuration, and
provided meeting minutes that document committee deliberations.

2 February 28, 2013



C. 2013-2014 District Calendar
Assistant Superintendent Dr. Peter Bang-Knudsen explained the 2013-2014 district calendar was created
with collaboration with the Bainbridge Island Education Association. The start date Wednesday,
September 4, 2013, and the end date Tuesday, June 17, 2014, allow for ample time to prepare for school
in late August. In addition, the end date follows the tradition of graduation being the second Saturday —
June 14™, For the second year in a row, there will be a week-long February break (2/17 — 2/21/14). The
rationale for continuing a mid-winter break is to foster a more coherent learning environment rather than
having two shortened weeks back-to-back on either side of the Presidents” Day Holiday. It was noted the
early release and conference days will be determined later this spring by Associate Superintendent Julie
Goldsmith in consultation with principals and teachers. Director Hoberg voiced concern regarding the last
two days of the school year as perhaps being “lost™ for instructional purposes. It was noted high school
finals would be the last three days of the school year,

Motion 57-12-13: That the Board approves the 2013-2014 District Calendar as

presented. (Fielding) The affirmative vote was unanimous.

D. Monthly Capital Projects Report

Director of Facilities and Capital Projects Tamela Van Winkle provided a summary of capital projects and
facilities activities for February. Highlights from that summary included: Wilkes Replacement — a) Punch
list correction is winding up and back-punch by the consultants is underway. The contractor is being
driven toward Final Completion of Phase 1B. b) Work that remains in progress is due to unforeseen issues
or extensive scope. Ms. Van Winkle ¢) One challenge noted was installation of the school field. As the
grounds remain wet, it was decided, in consultation with the contractor, to wait to install the sod until
conditions improve. Sunmer Projects — Planning is underway for summer work.

E. New Wilkes Elementary School Project — Change Order No. 14
Director Tamela Van Winkle presented Wilkes Elementary Replacement Project Change Order No. 14 for
board approval. Items included in the change order were as follows:

CCD 00SR KPUD Items
KPUD required minor changed in plans and specs associated
with capping existing water lines, addition of backflow
preventer for irrigation, change in type of water meter and leak

protection for deep pipe, elc.
§ 9,600.00
CCD 024 Paving Change and Retroplate
Replacement of pervious concrete in utility yard with more
durable, cleanable impervious concrete, and substitution of
retroplate concrete finish in custodial areas to sealed concrete.
(5 3,042.00)
CCD 032a 50 Gallon Cistern Change Courtyard B
Costs associated with Kitsap County Health water quality
monitoring required additional research into the type of cistern
capable of receiving both rain water and domestic water;
ordering, and pickup to meet schedule.

$ 2,175.00
CCD 032b 50 Gallon Cistern Change Courtyard C, D, E
Hoese bibs and underground piping were added to cisterns
providing domestic water to outdoor learning tables.
$ 2,256.00
CCD 041 Area Drain Grates $0.00

3 February 28, 2013



CCD 059

CCD 067

CCD 087

CCD 111r

CCD 119

CCD 122

CCD 123

CCD 125

CCD 126

COP 077

Add 2 Decorative grates; delete 5 grates in pervious concrete;
add 2- 45 degree elbows at 27 drains to meet storm drain
connection.

Flip Door at WC 207B

Re-hinging door to the other side of the jamb met ADA
clearance requirements between the sink and the latch side of
the door.

RF Color Change in Library and Admin

The specified chocolate brown color was changed to ‘sea
foam’ turquoise as a more appropriate color for a children’s
library and elementary reception area.

Irrigation Connection Location Change

During elimination of 250 feet of pipe an irrigation assembly
was moved adjacent to water vault to provide backflow
prevention,

Day and Madison Curb Change
Intersection adjustments at Day Road and Madison were
necessary to meet adequate turning radius for large vehicles.

Exterior Fire Alarm Strobes
Addition of fire alarm horns and strobes to exterior wall of

building providing fire alarm notification to playground areas.

Landscape at Bud Loop Exit
Revision of design based on experience with stormy weather
provides a path for ran-off and slows down the flow.

Glulam Removal
Elimination of non-structural glulam’s fastened to sides of

structural steel outriggers supporting overhangs.

Toilet Accessories

Installation removed from the contract to take advantage of
Walter E. Nelson’s work with the district on custodial
standards.

Smart Board Installation

Installation removed from the contract to take advantage of a
single source for product and installation, commissioning and
training.

Pressure Independent Valves VE: Not Taken

The value of the VE substitution with ball valves and circuit
setters was ultimately not worth the credit due to additional
complexity of the hearing system, complicating the
commission process, and loss of efficiency.

£370.00

$0.00

$ 4,439.00

$ 4,584.00

$2,115.00

$ 1,464.00

($6,000.00)

($748.00)

($10,000.00)

$ 5,000.00

February 28,2013



COP 078 Quarryv Spall at Day Road Ditch
For ease of maintenance, rock suitable for vehicular and storm
runoff was substituted for lawn.

$ 1,756.00
PR 0]2 Resource Room Lighting Zones
Enables different lighting conditions for the three teaching
stations.
$ 860.00
PR 017 Fire Lane Curb Cut — Option 2
Installation of a rolled curb at junction of west fire lane and
bus parking lot enabling access by fire trucks.
$2,610.00
PR 019 Exhaust Fan Switch
Enabling ducted exhaust form the custodial dryer upon
activation of the dryer.
$ 1,501.00
Motion 58-12-13: That the Board approves Wilkes Elementary Replacement

Project Change Order No. 14 as presented. (Curtis) The
affirmative vote was unanimous.

F. Woodward Middle & Bainbridge High School 200 Building Asset Preservation Program — Annual
Report
Director Van Winkle explained the Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI) now requires an
Asset Preservation Program for school districts that expect to request state assisted funding for future
capital projects. One element of the Asset Preservation Rule (APR — WAC 392-347-023) requires
facilities constructed New or New-in-lieu with state assisted funding after 1993, and plan to pursue
eligibility for future state funding, must now complete annual building condition evaluations. These
evaluations must be presented to the school board. Two schools within the District fall under this criteria —
Woodward Middle School and the Bainbridge High School 200 Building. Ms, Van Winkle noted the
district will continue to monitor and respond to the evolving requirements associated with eh Asset
Preservation Rule. The APP Annual Report for both schools was included with Ms. Van Winkle’s report.
Motion 59-12-13: That the Board approves the Asset Preservation Program Annual
Report for Woodward Middle School and the Bainbridge High
School 200 Building. (Fielding) The affirmative vote was
unanimous.

G. Monthly Technology & Assessment Report

Director of Instructional Technology and Assessment Randi Ivancich submitted a report on technology
and assessment activities through the month of February. She noted over the mid-winter break, the
Technology Department staff have installed new student use laptops for the science program in grades 6-8
at Odyssey Multiage Program, Sakai Intermediate and Woodward Middle Schools. As the new laptops are
installed, the old laptops were reclaimed to be used to support MSP and MAP testing, and to serve as
emergency replacements. Those laptops that are no longer functional will be sued for emergency parts
replacements in classrooms continuing to use this make and model of laptop.

Ms. Ivancich noted ongoing meetings with the technology leadership groups regarding project plans for

resource needs in the coming months/years. In addition, day-long meetings with technology leadership
have been scheduled to provide time for more intensive discussions related to technology resources. Also

5 February 28, 2013



noted was a recent meeting at which digital citizenship was discussed including how to provide students
with the skills to be good digital citizens in the contemporary world. Developing teacher resources was
also part of the group’s discussion.

It was noted some students in the district would be participating in the scientific sample pilot test for the
Smarter Balanced Assessments in March and April 2013. The pilot test is designed to “test” the questions
to be included in the pool for the Smarter Balanced Assessments beginning in the 2014-2015 school year.
Twenty states and approximately one million students are expected to participate in the pilot test. Parents
of students in those District schools participating in the scientific pilot test will be notified by list serv,
posted on the district website, and a letter from the school’s principal. More information about the Smarter
Balanced Assessments pilot test is available at http://www.smarterbalanced.org/pilot-test/.

H. Monthly Financial Report
Director of Business Services Peggy Paige submitted a report regarding the district’s financial status for

the month ending January 31, 2013. Focusing on the General Fund, Ms. Paige noted total revenues to
Januvary 31 were below prior year and the expected average. As a percentage of total budget, tax
collections were above the average, indicating the district will meet its budget estimate. A decrease in
local revenues was primarily related to the timing of the donation from Bainbridge Schools Foundation,
which was received earlier last year. State revenues are consistent with state funding and are based on the
actual average enrollment to date. Transportation revenues are still based on budget estimates until later in
the year. The average for Federal Revenue is inflated this month due to the timing of revenues received
from Federal Stimulus funds in 2010 and 2011. In addition, Federal revenues are based on reimbursement
claims so a decrease in revenues would be offset with a corresponding decrease in expenditures.

Regarding expenditures for the year to January 31, Ms. Paige explained they were 1.8% above last year,
with year-to-date expenditures below the average. Total expense for Basic Education increased 1.3% and
is slightly below the average. Learning Resources and Extracurricular are currently above the expected
averages. Learning Resources has a classified position that was budgeted under Teaching, and there were
unbudgeted purchases for online resources (primarily supported with PTO donations). Expenditures for
Extracurricular salaries are expected to exceed budget estimates due to extended play for several sports.
Total Special Education costs were up compared to last year and are above the 3-year average. This
indicates that the district may exceed budget estimates by year end, with some of this expense offset by
Safety Net revenues. In the area of Operation Buildings, the decision to move to a centralized purchasing
system is reflected, with increased spending on custodial supplies to begin the year. Ms. Paige expected
this area to exceed budget estimates. Utility expenditures are currently well below the average but there
are several invoices for propane that are being held for review and possible adjustment. Some savings in
this area are expected again this year. Central Office expenditures are currently running well below the
average. It was noted that net cash outflow during January was $622,070, with the closing cash balance in
the General Fund at $2,998.327.

Personnel Actions
Motion 60-12-13: That the Board approves the Personnel Actions dated February

22,2013, and February 28, 2013 as presented. (Kinkead) The
affirmative vote was unanimouns.

Consent Agenda

Donations
1. Donation to Bainbridge Island School District in the amount of $524,253.20 from the Bainbridge

Schools Foundation to support staffing and teachers® grants.

6 February 28, 2013



2. Donation to Woodward Middle School in the amount of $4,681.18 from the Woodward PTO to
support the band program and Living Voices.

3. Donation to Blakely Elementary School in the amount of $3,528.14 from the Blakely PTO to
support Zeno Math and transportation charges.

4, Donation to Ordway Elementary School in the amount of $2,720.74 from the Ordway PTO to
support Accelerated Reader and Bainbridge Dance Center Program services.

5. Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $2,500.00 from the Rotary Club of
Bainbridge Island for the Marine Science Voyage Scholarship Fund.

Student Field Trip: Overnight/Out-of-State
1. Request for Board approval from Bainbridge High School Head Coach Mike Anderson for the
Girls Tennis Team to participate in the Mountain View Varsity Invite to be held in Vancouver,
Washington March 22 — 23, 2013,
2. Request for board approval from Tim Goss, Head Coach of the Bainbridge High School Boys and
Girls Crew Team to participate in multiple out-of-state and Canadian regattas this spring. A
detailed schedule of events has been attached to the consent agenda.

District Staff Travel: Qut-of-Country
1. Request for Board approval from Woodward Middle School Teacher Christine Fulgham to attend

the Human Rights Educational Travel Study in Poland July 6-13, 2013

PAYROLL January 2013 Warrant Numbers:
(Payroll Warrants) 1001285 throungh 1001309
(Payroll AP Warrants) 171967 through 171998
Total:  $2,621,877.77

Motion 61-12-13: That the Board approves the revised Consent Agenda. (Curtis)
The affirmative vote was unanimous.

The following vouchers as audited and certified by the auditing officer, as required by RCW 42.24.080,
and those expense reimbursement claims certified, as required by RCW 42.24.090, were also approved for
payment.

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2007313 through 2007374 totaling $ 170,404.06 .

(General Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 2007178 through 2007312 totaling $ 201,953.04 .

(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4577 through 4591 totaling $ 350,490.32 .

(Capital Projects Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4592 through 4600 totaling § 275,960.76 .

{DOR — COMP TAX Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 121300013 through 121300015 totaling $ 3,029.75 .

(Associated Student Body Fund Voucher)
Voucher numbers 4000859 through 4000877 totaling § 18,667.86 .

7 February 28, 2013



6:05 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence announced the board would move into an executive session for
10 minutes to discuss matters of litigation.

Adjournment
6:20 p.m. — President Spence reconvened the meeting and immediately adjourned.

SCHOQOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST: . Secretary to the Board of Directors

8 February 28, 2013



"he following vouchers,
equired by RCW 42.24.080,
g reguired by RCW 42.24.090,

are approved for payment.

een recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

8 of March 28,
pproves payments,
n this document.

2013, the board, by a

vote,

'otal by Payment Type for Cash Account,

arrant Numbers 2007475 through 2007588,

ecretary

heck Nbxr

2007475

2007476

2007477

2007478

2007479

2007480

2007481

2007482

2007483

2007484

2007485

2007486

2007487

2007488

20074889

2007450

2007491

oard Member

oard Member

Vendor Name
ACE HARDWARE

ADMIN REVOLVING FUND

APP ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PROD

APPLE COMPUTER INC
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES
BAINBRIDGE REVIEW

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND HISTORICAL

BAINBRIDGE CCOMMUNITY DEVELOPME

BAINBRIDGE CINEMAS LLC
Baker, Carol Carder
Bang-Knudsen, Peter

BANK OF AMERICA

BUILDERS HARDWARE & SUPPLY
CASCADTA INTERNATICNAL LLC
CATHERINE GOLDSTON

CED CONSOLIDATED ELETRICAL DT

CENTURYLINK

GF A/P Warrants:
totaling $237,373.47

Board Member

as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
and those expense reimbursement claims certified

Those payments have

totaling $237,373.47. The payments are further identified

Board Member

Board Member

Check Date
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
M 03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013

03/29/2013

Check Amount

354
299

3,384

2,384,

80

140.

284 .

750.

494 .

20.

26

127.
190.
77 .
1,020.
80.

209.

.95

.46

.51

85

.82

00

go

00

00

60

-30

87

85

26

oy

82

86



2007492

2007493

2007494

2007495

2007496

2007497

2007498

2007498

2007500

2007501

2007502

2007503

2007504

2007505

2007506

2007507

2007508

2007508

2007510

2007511

2007512

2007513

2007514

2007515

2007516

D.2-D0019

"heck Nbr: Vendor Name

CHANGING SEASONS FLORAT, DESIGN
Chee, Enrique

CHILD CHILDRENS INSTITUTE FOR
CITY OF BAINBRIDGE ISLAND
Claiborne, Terra Nicole
CLASSROCM PRODUCTS WAREHOUSE
COAST TO COAST COMPUTER PRCDUC
CPR TRAINING CENTER INC
DISPUTE RESCLUTION CENTER OF K
EAGLE HARBOR BOQK CO

ECOLAB INC

EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS INC
EXTERMINATION SERVICES
FERRELLGAS

FOOD S5ERVICES OF AMERICA

FREY SCIENTIFIC CO

GE CAPITAL

GLAZER'S CAMERA SUPPLY
Goldsmith, Julie Anne

GRATNGER

Gray, Julie Kristine

GUARDIAN SECURITY SYSTEMS INC
Guy, Cynthia Jo

HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS

HART.AN FATRBANKS

Check Date

03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/25/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/25/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013

03/29/2013

G Bi4L-BM 0 03/21/13

Check Amount

108.60
358.69
660.00
13,580.40
18.87
608.01
280.19
700.00
1,180.00
223 .66
325.62
387.76
58.73
23,984 .01
13,774.03
185.21
140.09
62.53
137.98
494 .87
26.30
1,589.00
56.98
51.26

207.50



dapcipl?.p . ot P
quzggaégqq;ppﬁr’

“heck Nbr Vendeor Name Check Date Check Amount
2007517 HAZELDON PUBLISHING 03/29/2013 650.78
2007518 HOLLY RIDGE CENTER 03/29/2013 4,885.20
2007519 Howing, Ruby C 03/29/2013 9.20
2007520 ISLAND EDUCATIONAIL SERVICES 03/29/2013 585.00
2007521 Jefferies, Nicholas G 03/29/2013 124 .86
2007522 JOSTENS 03/29/2013 11.01
2007523 JW PEPPER & SON INC 03/29/2013 559 .86
2007524 KARLA ZIMMERMAN 03/29/2013 15C.00
2007525 KCDA 03/29/2013 2,430.009
2007526 KELVIN LF 03/29/2013 854 .90
2007527 KITSAP SUN - ADVERTISING REMIT 03/29/2013 56.63
2007528 KITSAP TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT 03/29/2013 73.30
2007529 Laiche, Carcl Elaine 03/29/2013 62.15
2007530 LAY & CUYKENDALL 03/29/2013 1,275.00
2007531 LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING 03/29/2013 63.35
2007532 LISTEN & TALK 03/29/2013 3,852.00
2007533 Moncada, Gregory J 03/29/2013 98.59
2007534 Neuhauser, Janet M 03/29/2013 323.90
2007535 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS 03/29/2013 331.94
2007536 QFFICE DEPOT 03/29/2013 84 .44
2007537 OLYMPIC COLLEGE - RS/CASHIER 03/29/2013 30,096.92
2007538 OLYMPIC SPRINGS INC 03/29/2013 197.25
2007539 OLYMPIC PRINTER RESCURCES INC 03/29/2013 807.90
2007540 PAPER PRODUCTS ETC 03/29/2013 2,889.38
2007541 PENINSULA WRESTLING OFFICIALS 03/29/2013 303.00



LAND "SI 303, - L

"03721/13

5.13,02,00..00-10.2-01001%

heck Nbr Vendoxr Name Check Date Check Amount
2007542 Petaja, Janice Lee 03/29/2013 22.65
2007543 PETTY CASH/WILKES/E POTTER 03/29/2013 30.73
2007544 Pippinger, Daniel C 03/29/2013 25.00
2007545 PITNEY BOWES 03/29/2013 £59.28
2007546 Proctor, Briley Elizabeth 03/29/2013 550.70
2007547 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 03/29/2013 60,642.68
2007548 RAY PETERSON BULLDOZING 03/29/2013 141 .18
2007549 RAYMOND GEDDES & CO INC 03/29/2013 178.56
2007550 REHAB SEMINARS 03/29/2013 110.00
2007551 RICOH USA PROGRAM PROVIDED BY 03/29/2013 135.80
2007552 SAFEWAY 03/29/2013 21.98
2007553 SBI SAXTON BRADLEY INC 03/29/2013 14,865.51
2007554 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATICN 03/2%/2013 312 .00
2007555 SEATTLE POTTERY SUPPLY INC 03/29/2013 541 .05
2007556 SEATTLE BOARD GIRLS GYMNASTICS 03/29/2013 1,694.25
2007557 Shockley, David R 03/29/2013 79.98
2007558 SNOW SCHOOCL NURSE ORGANIZATION 03/29/2013 165.00
2007559 SOCIAT, THINKING 03/29/2013 1,372.00
2007560 SOUND PUBLISHING 03/29/2013 559.50
2007561 Stapleton, Susan E 03/29/2013 48.41
2007562 SUNBELT STAFFING LLC 03/29/2013 1,152.00
2007563 SUNRISE HILL FARM LLC 03/29/2013 471.32
2007564 SUPPLIESOUTLET.COM 03/29/2013 22.75
2007565 SUQUAMISH MUSEUM 03/29/2013 150.40
2007566 TC SPAN AMERICA 03/29/2013 504.07



apckp07.p - o0 .
5.13:02.00.00-10.25010015 .

“heck Nbr

2007567

2007568

2007569

2007570

2007571

2007572

2007573

2007574

2007575

2007576

2007577

2007574

2007579

2007580

2007581

2007582

2007583

2007584

2007585

2007586

2007587

2007588

Vendoxr Name

TED BROWN MUSIC CO

THE ISLAND ART CENTER INC
TIGERDIRECT INC

Tjemsland, Kristine
TRTIARCO ARTS AND CRAFTS LLC
TUMBLE BCOKS

US BANCORP

US BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEM
US POSTMASTER /0 CMRS-PB

US SCHOOL SUPPLY INC

VANDEBERG JOHNSON & GANDARA,L

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERNS ORGANIC TOPSIOL/BARK INC

VICKY JO EDMONDS

von Reils Crooks, Evelyn

WA ST DPT REV-LEASEHOLD EXCISE

WALTER E NELSON CO
Weldy, Theresa Share
WESTBAY AUTQO PARTS
WESTERN HOIST INC

WITT COMPANY INC

WMEA WASH MUSIC EDUCATORS ASS

114 Computer Check(s)

Check Date
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013

03/29/2013

For a Total of

Check Zmount

195.

600,

463

168

113,

304

4,096.
12,445.
996.
46.

B12.

103

141.

1,284

74

25.

1,516

31.
259,
336.

7,767.

171.

237,373

23

00

.27

.50

00

.50

62

g8

00

&0

50

.46

18

.40

.53

68

.54

98

14

98

34

00

.47



0 Manual Checks
0 Wire Transfer Checks
0 ACH Checks
114 Computer Checks

For

For

For

For

fotal For 114 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH &

ess 0 Voided Checks For
Net Amount
FUND 5

‘und Description Balance Sheet

0 General Fund -373.94

a Total of

Total of

]

a Total of
a Total of
Computer Checks

& Total of

UMMARY

Revenue
681.15

Expense
237,066.26

0.00

0.00
0.00
237,373 .47
237,373.47
0.00

237,373.47

Total
237,373.47



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 303
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
COMMUNITY FORUM
Elementary World Languages

Date: February 28, 2013
Place: Commeodore Commons

Board of Directors Present

Board President — Mike Spence

Board Vice-President — Mary Curtis

Directors — Patty Fielding, Tim Kinkead, Mev Hoberg

Call to Order

6:30 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence called the meeting to order, and welcomed community members. He
stated those community members who would like to make public comment should use the provided signup sheet.
Speakers were asked to confine their comments to no more than three minutes to allow time for all who would like
to comment. President Spence explained the order of the forum beginning with an overview of the Spanish
Immersion Pilot Project to date and a review of next steps. It was noted the district was in the process of conducting
a feasibility study related to the Spanish Immersion Pilot Project and Elementary World Language.
Recommendations from the feasibility study will be presented to the Board for a decision at the March 28™ meeting.
Following the presentation, community members will be provided an opportunity to comment on world languages at

the elementary grade level.

Overview of District Perspective and Questions/Concerns about the Spanish Immersion Pilot Project and
Llementary World Languages

Commodore Options Principal David Shockley provided background information regarding the Spanish Immersion
Pilot Project, answering some of the common questions raised about the program as follows: How did the Spenish
Jmmersion Pilol Project get started? — A few parents approached the district with interest in Spanish Immersion,
Thase parents were referred to the Mosaic Home Education Program principal. It was noted the Mosaic program
had an ongoing K-4 Spanish component since 2000, with a Spanish-speaking teacher and an interest in creating more
on-campus classes to address declining enrollment. Why was the Spanish Immersion Pilot Praject originally a part
of the Mosaic Home Education Partnership Program? — Changing rules governing funding for alternative learning
education programs resulted in declining enrcllment of students enrolled in the home partnership program. A
historical overview of enrollment was provided, which showed the decline. Evolution of Project — The pilot project
was developed with interested parents, staff, and the principal of Mosaic Home Education Partnership. The Spanish
Experience Class was launched in February 2012 and provided a program that involved a 2-day per week class. The
Spanish Immersion Pilot Project 2012-2013 was launched in September 2012 and provides a program 5 days per
week. Why did this project not have formal approval by the Board of Directors? — It was noted in the past, pilots
initiated by schools have not required a formal review by the school board. Pilot projects help to gauge student
interest and allow program “kinks” to be worked out prior to large scale roll out. The example of the Eagle Harbor
High School AP Environmental Science Class was given, noting that its success facilitated additional section to be
implemented at Bainbridge High School. Given the concerns about the Spanish Immersion Pilot, the topic of
Elementary World Languages was placed on the agenda of the K-6 Educational Programs & Innovation Committee
(EPIC). It was noted the EPI Committee was in the process of developing guidelines for future piloting at the school
level. How was this project funded? — Basic Education Funds provide for the allocation of staffing and basic
materials equivalent to other district schools. The enrollment of new students to the district generates $5200 per
student, and 7 new students enrolled in the pilot providing an additional $36,400 in revenue. In addition, Donations
totaling $25,000 were made to the district through the Bainbridge Schools Foundation to support costs above Basic
Education. How has the Spanish Immersion Pilot Project been staffed? — There are 56.96 FTE students within the
Mosaic program that generates 2.3 5 teachers (includes the allocation of specialists). Staffing within Mosaic support
the Spanish Immersion Pilot Project (1 full time teacher). Additional support is provided through donations from the
Bainbridge Schools Foundation (1 year only for a langnage consultant to support the instructional needs of student

i Community Forum February 28, 2013



K-4 in one class). Was there an effort to keep the project under the radar? - No. The project was originally intended
for students enrclled in the Mosaic program. Some families in the original pilot (spring of 2012) decided not to
participate. Some additional families learned of the possible program through “word-of-mouth.” Openings quickly
filled. It was noted the board and district administrators were not aware of the process of how the class was filled
until it was concluded. Due to the concerns regarding the pilot process, the EPI Committee is developing guidelines
for planning, piloting and implementing new programs. School Board Approval of Donations for Spanish Immersion
— The Board annually approves donations from the Bainbridge Schools Foundation (BSF). A BSF donation in June
0f 2012 included funds for the project. The Gifts and Donations form submitted to the Board stated the purpose of
the donation was for “staffing, STEM, and teacher training.” A more detailed pledge accounting was provided to the
district describing fund distribution.

Mr. Shockley addressed the question whether language immersion was a unique program for a school district to
provide. It was noted that many other school districts already provide language learning in Washington State
including Bellevue (Spanish & Chinese), Federal Way (Spanish), Highline (Spanish), Northshore (Spanish}, Seattle
(Spanish, Japanese, Chinese), Vashon Island (Spanish), North Kitsap (Spanish) and Bremerton (Spanish). Another
question was whether the district considered world language instruction for all elementary students. It was noted the
EPI Committee identified World Language as an important innovation to consider, There have been two foreign
language program reviews, and there has been discussion regarding elementary language in schools. The EP]
Committee is in the process of creating a subcommittee to study Foreign Language in the elementary school model.
The subcommittee will research options for consideration and present options to the EPI Commiitee and the Board
of Directors in spring 2013,

Next Steps _
The disirict is in the process of conducting a Feasibility Study for Spanish Immersion Pilot Project that includes a

timeline for communication, survey data, creation of an initial report, an open house to solicit interest, determining a
location and associated implications, and the gathering of enrollment data. The Feasibility Study will include a pilot
proposal for 2013-14, enrollment interest, and a cost analysis. The study will be presented to the Board on March
14", After reviewing the feasibility study, the Board will consider action at their March 28" meeting,

Comments from the Community

President Spence epened the floor for public comment, calling citizens to the speaker’s table as listed on the signup
sheet submitted to the board. (As more than twenty people signed up to speak, individual comments will be
summarized.) Speakers included the following: Tim Gleason — As a parent with children enrolled in the district, Mr.
Gleason spoke of advocacy for all students in the district. Quoting the district mission statement, he asked the
question whether recruiting private school students had become part of that mission statement. Mr. Gleason
challenged the district to support all students regardless of their parents’ ability to pay. Rob Miller — Noting the
presentation earlier in the evening that showed a donation from the Bainbridge Schools Foundation to support the
Spanish Immersion Pilot, asked when the board had approved that donation. Superintendent Chapel responded that
all donations to the district are approved by the Board via the Consent Agenda. She further explained in this case, the
donation from BSF came as a general purpose statement on that consent agenda, and was followed up with a listing
containing specific categories. Cindi Pratf — Ms. Prait expressed concern regarding the funding of the Spanish
Immersion class with private money for only 28 students. She noted there had been a lack of transparency in the
process of developing the pilot. Ms. Pratt submitted several questions to the board (full text available upon request).
In closing, Ms. Pratt expressed her feeling that a foreign language program should be made available to all district
students at the K-4 level. Jayme Jones — Speaking as a third generation “Islander,” Ms. Jones stated all students
should be given the option of a language program without making cuts to other programs (arts, music, etc.). Priscilla
Jones ~ Voiced support for the pilot project and compared music to language in that language learning needs to start
young, Bernadette Witty — Spoke as a participant in the Mosaic Home Education Partnership program, reviewing
how the Spanish Immersion Pilot was developed and noting Mosaic (in 2012-13) no longer has a Spanish
component. She asked that Spanish be provided not only for just 2% of student, but for the other 98%. She asked if
she could donate $10K to a specific class to hire an educational consultant, and was told no. Brandi Bispham —
Expressed her belief that at the core of public education is equity for all students. ‘This is the time for innovation and
support of teachers and parents. She believes both innovation and equity need to be done at the same time. Rhert
Stephens - Mr. Stephens visited the current Spanish Immersion Pilot Program and observed students engaged in
learning and thriving in the program. The concerns he heard during this meeting were based not on the substance of

2 Community Forum February 28, 2013



the program, but on process. In his opinion, there is good will in the process and the district is looking to find an
affective process for innovation. The pilot program is the process used for introducing new ideas. Renni Bisphan -
Expressed concern and disappointment about the lack of notice and opportunity for folks regarding the Spanish
Immersion Pilot, and being told to “move forward.” He asked that there be some accountability for what occurred,
because without accountability this could happen again. Kim Paulson — Stated the program should have not been
implemented before it was available for all students. Ms. Paulsen expressed her disappointment with the lack of
planning for the pilot, and noted the division created in the community since the pilot’s implementation. Heather
Scott — Spoke as a preschool music teacher and a parent of a child in the Spanish Immersion Pilot Project. She
expressed support for the immersion model of language learning. Ms. Scott asked that the board consider moving the
immersion model forward and look at the possibilities of other language learning models. Heather Sharp — Spoke as
a parent with a child in the Spanish Immersion Pilot and noted her previous district had no language, art, or PE for
students. She explained how she heard about the new program, attended preliminary meetings, and enrolied her child
in the program. She encouraged continuing with the program, and possibly expanding it. Gail Cole — As a former
teacher of foreign language, she was initially appalled there were no options for foreign language in the district. She
stated the immersion program sounded good and encouraged the district to move forward with world language in
general. Piper Thornburgh — Attended the Spanish Immersion Pilot observation held teday and was impressed. It
appeared the students in the program were thriving. The information and experience being gained through the pilot
will inform other language opportunities in the K-4 setting. She apgreed a better process could have been used. Tricia
Chilton-Peralter — Asked why parents can’t participate in fundraising to fund staff such as librarians, such as was
done with the Spanish Immersion Pilot. Tera Eerkes — Stated she has enjoyed the parent community of the Spanish
Immersion Pilot, and asked other folks to come together with the district, BSF, and parents to design (world
language) programs, go through proper processes, fund the programs and get foreign language for all students.
Sharon Eiler - Suggested keeping the two topics separate — the process used for the pilot, and the need for foreign
language for children early in life. Ms. Eiler attended the Spanish Immersion classroom visitation and observed
students learning every second they were in the classroom. She referenced the popular Seattle School District
Immersion program. Rod Stevens — Expressed his sense of “déja va” comparing the push for Odyssey expansion
with Spanish Immersion. He believes community input doesn’t matter to the Board until it rises to the controversial
level and “boils over.” He stated more leadership was needed from the board. He sees the need for true leadership at
the community level, the state level, and the national level to bring people together, Peter Murchie — Asked
questions related to the next steps in dealing with Spanish Immersion - what is the process for the subcommittee
related to foreign language for students, and what is the long term plan for bringing world languages to the district?
Board President Mike Spence partially answered by noting the K-6 Educational Programs and Inngvation Committee
was examining the obstacles to innovation and what can be done to encourage innovation. In addition, they are
leoking the processes related to new programs. Linda Solberg — Talked about waorld language and her participation
on the committee reviewing world language through the curriculum review process. Ms. Solberg also talked about
the importance of an articulated world language program as schools develop programs that support students
becoming “global citizens.” Cliff Lemieux — Mr. Leinieux spoke as a teacher in the district and as a parent with a
child in the Spanish Immersion Pilot. He noted not only was the discussion of the language program a board issue
and an equity issue, but it is a contractnal issue related to employees (teachers/specialists). Mr. Lemieux also talked
about his child’s experience in the Spanish Immersion Pilot. At the conclusion of public comment, it was noted the
Spanish Immersion Pilot Project Feasibility Study would be presented to the Board at their March 14" meeting.

Comments from the Board of Directars

Members of the Board of Directors addressed the audience members, with their comments summarized as follows:
Tim Kinkead — Acknowledged the community input was impertant as the district continues to improve. In some
ways there have been improvements in how the district makes changes. In this case we have fallen short in some
areas around transparency, funding and student selection criteria. Mr. Kinkead expressed his appreciation for the
input that will be taken to the K-6 Educational Programs and Innovation Committee, which is working to irnprove
some of the district processes. He underscored an important factor involved with change — teachers make the biggest
difference for students. So as the district seeks to improve, it will be done hand-in-hand with teachers. Patty: Fielding
—Thanked folks for attending the meeting and for the input. She noted it has been challenging, difficult, and there
have been mistakes, and yet there is something to celebrate regarding the Spanish Immersion program, Ms. Fielding
hoped people leave the meeting agreeing this is so. The challenge now is to figure out how to meet the needs of
those students, and to understand lessons learned from this program that will help with early language education for
all students. It is incredibly important. Mary Curtis — Added her thanks to the community for attending the meeting.

3 Community Forum February 28, 2013



She agreed with the other board members, and noted she had been looking for a way to get more foreign language
into the schools for a long time. She expressed excitement about the current momentum to do so. One of the things
learned from the survey was not only was there interest in the language immersion model, there was interest having
foreign language be a regular part of the school day. Mr. Curtis would like to see the district follow up as foreign
language is good for students and there is such parent interest. Mev Hoberg — Expressed appreciation to parents and
community members for attending and for sharing their opiniens. Ms. Hoberg spoke of her children’s opportunity to
experience foreign language in schools when the family lived overseas. She noted the current programs have helped
to push the discussion, and the district would not be nearly as far in the discussion without something like this
driving it. She appreciated all the audience comments. Ms. Hoberg agreed with cthers there is reason to celebrate,
and focusing on language was important. She is looking forward to hearing the feasibility study. Mike Sperce — He
was struck by something Brandy Bispham said, which is we can do both — and he would love to do both. He believed
this was the goal of the K-6 Educational Programs and Innovations Committee, as well as others he has spoken to -
the question is how. The vehicle for figuring out how is the K-6 Educational Programs and Innovation Committee,
He suggested those concerned about where the district is going should pay attention to the work of that committee.
In addition, Mr. Spence noted most board meetings were attended by four or five people. He noted the more people
that stay involved and attend board meetings, the easier it will be to come to the right decisions. Mr. Spence
emphasized everyone attending this meeting is here because they want to improve education for their children. There
are a lot of issues to think about including negotiated agreements, how the program would be created, how the
program would be finded, and so on. Mr. Spence stated *We all take this very seriously and it is very important as it

is our children’s education.”

Adionrnment
8:18 p.m. — Board President Mike Spence adjourned the meeting.

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ATTEST: . Secretary to the Board of Directors

4 Community Forum February 28,2013



he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
een recorded on this listing which has been made available to the bocard.

g of March 28, 2013, the board, by a vote,
pproves payments, totaling $35,866.56. The payments are further identified
n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, ASB A/P Warrants:
arrant Numbers 4000878 through 4000903, totaling $35,866.56

ecretary Board Member

card Member Board Member

oard Member Board Member

heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
4000878 ACADEMIC HALLMARKS 7 03/29/2013 130.00
4000879 ATS SPORTS 03/28/2013 ‘ 772,74
4000880 AUBURN RIVERSIDE SR HIGH SCHOO 03/295/2013 220.00
4000881 BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 03/29/2013 1,073.07
4000882 BAINBRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL ASB 03/29/2013 1,405.09
4000883 COMFORT INN 03/29/2013 672,54
4000884 COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT 03/25/2013 468.69
4000885 EUROSPORT 03/29/2013 728.01
4000886 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS INC 03/29/2013 1,447.46
4000887 FRANKLIN PIERCE SCHOOL DISTRIC 03/29/2013 100.00
4000888 GTM SPORTSWEAR 03/29/2013 2,611.83
4000889 KIMMEI: ATHLETIC SUPPLY 03/29/2013 2,232.46
4000850 XLEAN KANTEEN 03/29/2013 2,212.72
4000891 LIDS TEAM SPORTS 03/29/2013 349.09
4000892 MERRY MAKERS INC 03/29/2013 1,184.96
40008593 MUSIC THEATER INTERNATIONAL 03/29/2013 1,560.00

4000894 PAPER PRODUCTS ETC 03/29/2013 630.97



heck Nbr
40008895
4000896
4000897
4000898
4000888
4000800
4000901
4000802

4300903

Vendor Name

RIC HANSEN ENTERTAINMENT INC
RITE AID DRUG STCRE

SAFEWAY

SEATTLE CHILDRENS HOSPITAL
SOUND PUBLISHING

THATS A SOME PIZZA
TICKETPRINTING.COM

WAFBLA WA ST FELA

WOODWARD MIDDLE SCHOOL

26 Computer Check (s)

Check Date
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013
03/29/2013

03/29/2013

For a Total of

Check Amount

385.
16.
75.

2,986.

873

225

38

13,293.

160.

35,866.

Go

477

66

11

.56

.04

.08

0o

00

56



0

26

'otal For 26

a5

0

Manual ' Checks For
Wire Transfer Checks For
ACH Checks For
Computer Checks For
Manual, Wire Tran, ACH &
Voided Checks For

Net Amount

a Total of

a Total of
a Total of
a Total of
Computer Checks

a Total of

35,866.56
35,866.56
0.00

35,B66.56



13:02.00.00-10.2-010018

he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
squired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
~en recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of March 28, 2013, the board, by a vote,
sproves payments, totaling $32,359.87. The payments are further identified

n this document.

>tal by Payment Type for Cash Account, CP A/P Warrants:
Jyrant Numbers 4614 through 4622, totaling $32,359.87

acretary Board Member

sard Member Board Member

card Member Board Member

heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
4614 DUCKY'S OFFICE FURNITURE INC 03/29/2013 2,573.01
4615 GRATINGER 03/29/2013 873.15
4616 Jogephson, Nancy Ruth 03/29/2013 69.32
4617 MEYER BROS ROOFING INC 03/29/2013 2,524.95
4618 PROVANTAGE CORPCRATION 03/29/2013 80.35
4619 SBI SAXTON BRADLEY INC 03/29/2013 22,941.75
4620 TIGERDIRECT INC 03/29/2013 2,251.56
4621 TIGERDIRECT.COM 03/29/2013 1,0605.00
4622 Tyrrell, Carolyn Penelope 03/29/2013 40.78

9 Computer Check{s) For a Total of 32,359.87



lapckp07.o

BATNBRIDGE - ISLAND -5D 3303 .5
)5.13.02,00.40-10.2-010018 SR RS

L chack fBummary - U

'he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
15 required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
beenn recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of March 28, 2013, the board, by a vote,
pproves payments, totaling $906.49. The payments are further identified
n this document.

'otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, AP ACH:
\CH Numbers 121300016 through 121300018, totaling $906.49

jecretary Board Member
loard Member Board Member
loard Member Board Member
‘heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
21300016 DOR - COMP TAX 03/14/2013 778.77
21300017 DOR - COMP TAX 03/14/2013 117.19
21300018 DOR - COMP TAX 03/14/2013 10.53

3 ACH Check (s} For a Total of 906.49



dapckp07.p
)5.13.02.00.80~-10.2-010018

0 Manual Checks For
0 Wire Transfer Checks For
3 ACH Checks For
0 Computer Checks For
‘otal For 3 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH &
.ess 0 Voided Checks For

0
0

Net Amount

FUND S
und Description Balance Sheet
General Fund 778.77
Capital Projects 117.19
Associated Stude 10.53

0

: VBRINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303
S ... Check Summary.

a Total of
a Total of
a Total of
a Total of
Computer Checks

a Total of

UMMARY

Revenue
0.00
d.00
0.00

10:24 AM

Expense
0.00
0.00
0.00

L PAGE: .

906.

906.

906.

03/34/13

.00

.00

49

.00

49

.00

49

Total
778.77
117.19

10.53



